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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 5:42 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headguarters FOIA Request
Name:(Alegandra Wit;é]

Organization:

Address:

JUL 0 6 20“.‘! ) 0(
Phone: *%‘ 2%3%

FAX: m
Email: m
Record Description:

All documents anddgbrrespondence, including emails and contract details, relating to the
hiring in autumn 2008 of Claire Sharp and/or Altio Media, of London, to produce DOE’s
commemorative ‘Decade of Discovery’ bogk f(http://www.energy.gov/discovery/, published in
December 2008/January 2009 by the DOE headquarters press office.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA -2009 -0005 3
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June 12, 2009

U.S. Department of Energy % 240y,

Attn: Alexander Morris, MA-90 : RS'-"‘EAQCH ) '
1000 Independence Ave, S.W. J Foe . '
Washington, D.C. 20585 UL 0 g 3 %0mn

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Morris:

This is to file a Freedom of Information Act Request for the following. Attached is a
letter to me from theg L), S. Department of Energy ("PDOE") dated January 31, 1996.

informed me thaf DOE's Office of Health Sturcéiggvas conducting an

@estigation of brain cancers among DOE workers employed at the Forrestal

uilding in Washington, D. C.Jand that | had been identified as a potential case.
My recollection is that | provided DOE the requested Release of Medical
Information Form to allow investigators to review my medical records. | do not
recall ever hearing back from DOE on the results of the study. This is to request
that you provide me those results.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at

Sinoe(gy)

%a’;@
‘é/ﬂa'l - Kafw M%
wJ,
Ao~

FOIA "DOOQ -0002 22 \f P
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:23 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Address: JU/ 0 ?
2609
9/

Phone: EARQH
FAX: Fﬁmitqk"“EE
Email: h
Record Description:
Document File Name is:
&OOT—IC—CHOO—OIGZED
It would be in the Intelligence and Counter-Intelligence Qffice.
Preferred Form or Format: PDF
Type of Requester (if provided}:
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

FOLA-2004 -000533
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 9:55 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DCE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name @nnis L Hances

Organization:

sirass: AL o
Address: 0% EHOU . 7%02—

SEq RCK
Phone: ,'m.%
FAX: ﬂﬂagg
Emaii:
Record Description:

I would like a(EBPY cf the report and all supporting statements referred to in a letter
from Charles Marquez Dated 2 July 2009 to Dennis Hancfj

Preferred Form or Format:

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

FOTA -2009-000534
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 4:23 PM
To: FOlA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:[?bhn W. Carpenter ) ~

Organization: Law Offices M 07 a
Address: %C[AU

12 Metairie Ct. ' ”QEVIEW&
Metairie, LA 70001

Phone: (415} 577-0698

FAX: (866) 410-6248

Email: john@iwcarpenterlaw.com

Record Description:

(a(Z&SETZ Version V3.4 Software which accompanied Apr 5, 2001 letter from M.K. Butler to
Ms. Buckner; |[(b) MSET2 Version V3 Software that also accompanied the Apr 5, 2001 letter;
{CIMSET2 V oftware which accompanied 2/18/99 letter from Butler to Ms.Brabson. ALL
Located @ OSTI, Oak Ridge TN

Preferred Form or Format: Hard Copy and CDROM

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists {this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Requester Needs Information For Legal Proceeding

FALA - 2009- 000535

N pf 1






Morris, Alexander

From: FClA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 3:15 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:@k Juliane——] JUL 0 7 w 03

Organization: Carbon Contrecl News
Address:
SC%”F

Inside Washington Publishers LET T )

1900 S Eads, Ste 201 ’OOH’EEP YCAnig

Arlington, VA 22202 Elr NAUN%
LTSNy

Phone: 703-562-8771

FAX: 703-416-8543

Email: njulianc@iwpnews.com

Record Description:

This request seekslcopies of all concept papers submitted to DOE regarding funding

opportunities from the Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy (ARPA—EII Submissions

would have been made in response to Funding Opportunity Announcement DE-FOA-0000065,

issued April 27, 2009, and would have been submitted prior to the extended deadline of
June 10, 2008.

This request further seeks any correspondence among DOE employees and any outside

stakeholders regarding the ARPA-E submissions, including but not limited to e-mails and
other memeorandums.

Preferred Form or Format: text-searchable electronic .pdf files
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Carbon Control News and the request is
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: policy newsletter

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the regquest: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The subject of the request concerns consideration of DOE spending activities related to
funds appropriated as part of the economic stimulus legislation.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute™ to an understanding of government operations or activities.

-

bisclosure of the requested information will contribute a fuller understanding of the

1
Y| —~ o~ e e U . N . ) /A‘





deliberations of DOE cfficials tasked with distributing eccnomic stimulus funds.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding ¢f the subject matter.

Disclosure will further disseminate the information among Carbon Contrecl News's
substantial print and cnline audience.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute “"significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Disclosure will give a significant picture of the cptions presented to DOE in its efforts
tco implement ARPA-E programs.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the regquester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclesure, and, if so

In that journalism is the requesters livelihood, reporting based on the reguested
documents would provide a small comercial interest in disclosure.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester 1s sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the reguester.”
However, the public interest in disclosure would outweigh any commercial interest.
Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating
informaticn)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
It would be in the interest of the public to have a full picture of DOE's options related

to ARPA-E before the agency decides which prejects it would like to pursue, for the sake
of maximizing transparency in the government's decision-making process.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1:22 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name 4 _Jchn Kleinsteube£:>

-+
Organization: The Kemtah Group Inc. M 07m ‘:)

Address:

6565 Americas Parkway NE

Suite 620

Albuguerque, NM 87110 COMMERC!A! .

SEADe oW .
Phone: 505-346-4944 ' EW&MW

FAX: 505-346-4990

Email: jkleinsteuber@kemtah.com

Record Description:

Office of Secure Transportation (OST) Information Technology and Telecommunications

Enterprise Support Services (NA-15)
* We believe this is work is currently being performed under task orders with multiple

suppliers .

* Current ég}icitation Number: DE-RP5Z2-09NAOCOCOO hthey issued a Sources Sought early this
year) B

* Customer 1s DOE, NNSA

* Place of Performance: QST Headquarters location in Albuguerque, NM, with a smaller
number of support staff members at other 08T locations in BAmarilleo, TX; Fort Smith, AR;
and Oak Ridge, TN. OST telecommunications stations located in ID, MD, MO, NM, SC.
Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOIA - 2009 -~ G053 7






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1:18 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

|/TC;'\1"\ Kleinsteu h

Name wonh—K
:

H
{
i
K

N

Organiéation: The Kemtah Group J’” 0 7 Zam 06
Address:
. . mey
gigiemg;_glcas Parkway NE -4 QE‘"E‘N&HE
Albuquerque, NM 87110
Phone: 505-346-4944
FAX: 505-346-4990
Email: jkleinsteuber@fkemtah.com
Record Description:

( NNSA IT Support and Services (NA-63)
" Contract held by Raytheon

Period of performance 1 /2000 — 5/2010

Contract value is ~$228M

Customer is DOE, National Nuclear Security Administration
Place of Performance: Wash DC, Albugquerque NM, Las Vegas NV

*
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

FOIA-32009-000533






White and Williams LLP ‘W

1650 Market Street Adam M. Berardi
One Liberty Place, Suite 1800 Direct Dial: 213.864.7155
Phitadetpfia, PA [9H13-7393 Divect Fax: 21538009616
Phone: 213.864.7000 berardig@whiteandwilliams. com

Fuax: 215.864.7123

June 19, 2009

FOIA Officer SkADry o

U.S. Department of Energy 'EWEW& HEPQQQUG,.,ON
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, DC 20585

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
United States of America v. Ashland, Inc.
U.S. District Court for the Western District of New York (Buffalo)
Case No. 1:04-¢v-00904-WMS

Dear Sir or Madam:

This firm represents Century Indemnity Company, an insurer of defendant Ashland, Inc.
(*Ashland”) in the above action. I write pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §
552, and 40 C.F.R. Part 2 to request materials in the possession of the United States Department
of Energy (“USDOE”) that relate to two sites known as Ashland 1 and Ashland 2 (collectively,
the *Sites”), located in Tonawanda, New York. Specifically, the materials we seek are:

U Gll documents and information concerning the use, operation and/or closure of
the Ashland 1 sit@

. all documents and information concemning the use, operationCandlor closure of
the@shland 2 sita

. all documents and information concerning any radioactive or other materials that

were allegedly deposited at the Ashland 2 site including the types and volumes of
waste disposed and dates of disposal;

. all notices of violations, citations and documentation reflecting the assessment of
fines and/or penalties as to the Sites;

. all materials detailing Ashland’s involvement at the Sites;

. all communications concerning the Sites;

. reports and other documentation concerning historic releases, discharges or leaks

of contaminants at the Sites;

° repotts and other documentation concerning historic operations at the Sites; and

Allentown, PA » Berwyn, PA = Boston, MA » Cherry Hill, NJ » Conshohocken, PA
New York, NY « Paramus, NJ+ Philadelphia, PA « Pittsburgh, PA » Wilmington, DE
3385055v.1






FOTA Officer — U.S. Dept. of Energy
June 19, 2009
Page 2

. all documents and information concerning any investigation and/or remediation
performed with respect to contamination at the Sites.

If any materials responsive to this request have been destroyed pursuant to USDOE
document retention policies/practices, please identify such materials and provide a detailed
description of the policies/practices pursuant to which the materials were destroyed.

Please forward all responsive materials to:

Adam M. Berardi, Esq.

White and Williams LLP

1650 Market Street

One Liberty Place, Suite 1800
Philadelphia, PA 19103-7395
Tel: 215-864-7155

Fax: 215-399-9616
berardia@whiteandwilliams.com

Before processing this request, please advise me of the materials available, the
approximate volume of the materials and the anticipated costs of reproducing them.

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

WHITE AND WILLIAMS LLP

By: /’LM

Adam M. Berardi

AMB:kms

5385055v.1






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 2:44 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name4 Sharona Coutts i

Organization: ProPublica

Address:

55 Broadway,
23rd Floor,
New York, NY 10006

One Exchange Flaza :IUL 0
v | N ? 200‘9 0 /

Phone: 9175120225

FAX: 2127852634

Email: sharona.coutts@propublica.org

Record Description:

Please provide me with copies, in electronic format if available, of theczbrrespondence
logs for all commynications between members of Congress and your Department, from July 1,
2008 until preseﬂér

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic

Type of Requester (1f provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with ProPublica and the request is made as
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Online organization

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reducticn of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject cf the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.”

My request falls within this category. ProPublica's mission is to do public interest
journalism, and we are particularly interested in the functions of government. The purpose
of this request is to learn what sorts of communications have cccurred between two

branches of government.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

These logs provide a glimpse into the workings of government.
3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

FOLA - 2000 -000540 ,

-





The information will be presented to the general public through publication on our web
site, and possibly through a publication partnership with another news outlet.

4, The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

In some instances, communication logs have indicated questionable relationships between
members of Congress and certain entities, such as corporaticns. In rare cases,

communication logs can illuminate abuse of power. The possibility of these relationships
is a matter of significant public interest.

5. The existence and magni i i : -

commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

There is no commercial interest.
6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in compariscn with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."

There is no commerical interest.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA [foia@foia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2008 2:18 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: RE: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Cops, hello, ité DEACO5000R22800’for MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION CF THE Y12 PLANT AT CAK
RIDGE TN - - Th

----- Criginal Message-----

From: FOIA-~Central [mailto:FOIA-CENTRALEGhg.doe.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009% 11:00 AM

To: FOIARFCIA.com

Subject: RE: DOE Headguarters FOIA Request

Mr. Stachewicz,

How are you doing? Is there a contract number?
v/r

Chris Morris

FOIA Cfficer

Department of Energy

----- Original Message---—-—--

From: FOIA-Centralfhg.doe.gov [mailto:FOIA-Centralfhg.doe.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 200% 7:40 PM

To: FOIA-Central

-~
. U g
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request ,_?Zga?
Namechgiﬁ Stachewiif:] C)élx
%MERC?- ‘(
Ay

Organization: FOIA GROUP INC

‘s o,
Address: m‘!“’&_ RE|
P.O. Box 368, Depew, NY 14043 ' PQODUCVON

Phone: 7166080800

FAX: 7166087608

Email: foia@foia.com

Record Description:

Relevant to we seek a copy of the Contract including PWS, RFP and the Winning Proposal
Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 35.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

FOTA - 0009 00054





Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 3:15 PM
To: FOIlA-Central
Subject: DCE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name:ZSharona Coutt%]
Organization: ProPublica SRQEM“
Address: e e
= -s.-~wo~“4%
One Exchange Plaza, s
55 Broadway, %

23rd Flocor

New York, NY 10006 JUL 08 20&90
b

Phone: 917 512 0225

FAX: 2127852634

Email: sharona.coutts@propublica.org
Record Descriptiocn:

Please provide me with(E;pies of documents reflecting privately funded travel by
Department of Energy employees, from July 1, 2008 until preseff}

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

Type ¢f Media (if provided):

Other: Online organization

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction cf fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject cof the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.”

The records concern relationships between private companies and government employees. To
any extent that those relationships have a bearing on the employees' functions, the
records squarely concern "the operations or activities of the government.”

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

There have been many instances in the past where the intersection between private
interests and public employees has come as a revelation to the public. As such, these
records are "likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or
activities.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely teo

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter,

FULA -2009 -000 5942 \W*’J





ProPublica will publish the story on our web site, and potentially in partnership with
ancther publication.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or

activities.

The records will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations
or activities by iiluminating the relaticnships between government and the private sector.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the reguester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the reguested disclosure, and, if so

There is no commercial interest.
6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in compariscon with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”

There is no commerical interest.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 9:10 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headguarters FOIA Request

Name:(ééfm ulriEE:)

Organization: none

Address: uQ/
Mivcp Log 2009 ()y
Phone: QHO Rs San
: 4ROy
FREE
FAX: "‘ODFQEE
Email: T FhGES

Record Description:

and weather they were accepted or not} why or why not. i would like the list to date
back 2 years

i would 1like alzzst of pecople and cifianies that have applied for alternative energy funds
Preferred Form or Format: pdf

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

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested recerds concerns "the
cperations or activities of the government."

1 would like to know who the doe is funding and who they are not. does the doe have my
grandkids best interests or big oil. thank you

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA -2009 -00057 5
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 3:23 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

e —— JU1. 03 209 0]

Organization: ProPublica

Address: T ’.-'f“-.‘%TiONA&E—wﬁ VFOA

One Exchange Plaza,
55 Broadway,
23rd Floor,
New York, NY 10006.

Phone: 917 512 0225

FAX: 2127852634

Email: sharona.coutts@propublica.org
Record Description:

Please provide me withdﬁbpies of financial disclosure forms for employees who file

financial disclosure forms with the department. %7 3
LM (w&) /, 2008 - %of/L%%ﬂ

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic
Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative cof the news media affiliated with ProPublica and the request is made as
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Online organization

Fees and Feec Wailvers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reducticn of Fees Factors (i1f provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.”

The records concern the operations or activities of the government because they relate to
petential conflicts of interest of government employees.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The information is "like to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or
activities because it will inform the public about any possible conflicts of interest for
government employees.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into acccunt your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

ProPublica will publish the story on our web site, and potentially in partnership with

FOTA - 2009 - (0005411 4





another publication.

4. The significance cf the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The records will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations
or activities by illuminating the relationships between government and the private sector.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

There 15 no commercial interest.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
There is5 no commerical interest.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:
N IQLW.A
18- ?pab#%“@/mﬁmwm
j‘wg? [, L00% %opftw{f%






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 3:26 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Sharona Coutts
Organization: ProPublica

Address:

One Exchange Plaza,

55 Broeoadway,

23rd Floor,

New York, NY 10006.

Phone: 917 512 0225

FAX: 2127852634

Email: sharona.coutts@propublica.org

Record Description:

I understand that government employees are required to obtain permission from their ethics
officer before they may undertake certain types of outside work.

Please provide me with(gbpies of any applications from Department employees to perform

outside work. %TW\« ()u_&] /I 200% . pWJ

Preferred Form or Format: Electronitc

Type of Requester (if provided):

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the reguest: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government.,"”

The records concern the operaticns or activities of the government because they relate to
potential conflicts of interest of government employees.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The informaticn is "like to contribute" te an understanding of government operatiens or
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
information to the puklic in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

The information will ke presented to the general public through publication on our web
site, and possibly through a publication partnership with another news outlet.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operatiocns or

FOIA -2009 - 00054 7 q





activities.

The records will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations
or activities by illuminating the relationships between government and the private sector,

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would ke furthered by the requested disclosure, and, 1f so

There is no commercial interest.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure i1s "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.”
There is nco commerical interest.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

W Aprke o pqocth  ohe plde) Fomafrom From
/ /) 2008 %ﬂWWM






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 4:33 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
-7

o
COTS

Name :@f/j.uld:: Svi

— JUL ¢

Organization: 9 ZUDQQ/
Address:
NER 2HOURS g
EARCH FREE 700 PREE 54
Pheone:
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

Dear FOIA Officer,

I would like to reques{tEiassification)(bibliography)Czogs for still restricted and
cla;sified technical reports of every seri?é)(LA—, LAMS- and etc)(ﬁublished by Los Alamos
National Labocratory during the period 1 July 1947 - 31 December 194 The logs probably
maintain report number, publication date, author, title, classifi ion and etec.
Preferred Form or Format: Tf possible, in digital format. If not, then paper copy.

Type of Reguester (if provided):

An individual secking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 15

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

EorA - 2009 - 00051
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 1:17 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: A. Brian McIntcsh ;,
Organization: McIntosh & McIntosh PLLC U£ ]020
Address: @OZ_
1136 Saint Gregory Street

Suite 100

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Phone: (513) 929-4040

FAX: (513) 9239-4070

Email: Brian@McIntoshlaw.com

Reccrd Descripticn:

As noted in the Federal Register Vol. 74 No.&7 DOE and EEQICPA, information related to the
change of designation of General Electric, Evendale lccaton, from an Atomic Weapons
Employer to a simple DOE site.

Preferred Form or Format: Word or pdf.

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I reguest a waliver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."”

Yes, as to the reclassificaticon of the GE plant under the EEQICPA

2. The informative wvalue of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

yes
3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking intec account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

No need,

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly"” to pubklic understanding of government operations or
activities.

Ng

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial

R I T —— N o . L em— e





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
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publishes ar revises a list of {acilities
covered under the Energy Employees
Occupational lliness Compensation
Program Act of 2000, as amended
[“EEQICPA™ or “Act”). This natice
revises the previous lists because (1)
Some designated atamic weapons
employers (AWE)} should not have been
so designated; {2} one listed facility's
rame has changed; and (3) one
university was incorrectly designated as
g covered facility rather than the
laboratory operated by the university.
Pravious lists or revisions were
published on June 28, 2007, November
30, 2005, August 23, 2004, July 21,
2003, December 27, 2002, June 11, 2001,
and January 17, 2001,

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Patricia R, Worthington, PhD, Directar,
Office of Health and Safety {(HS~10},
(301} 903~5926.

ADDRESSES: The Department welcomes
comments on this notice. Comments
should be addressed to: Patricia R.
Worthington, PhD, Director, Office of
Health snd Safety (HS-103, U.S.
Department of Energy, 1000
Independence Avenue, SW.,
Washington, DC 20585.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Purpose

The Act establishes a program to
provide compensation to certain
pmployees who develop ilinesses as a
result of their employment with DOE,
its predecessar Agencies, certain of its
contractors and subcontractors and
listed berylitum vendors. Section 3621
of the Act (codified at 42 U.8.C. 73841}
defines an AWE as “an entity, other
than the United States, that-—{A)}
processed or produced, far use by the
United States, material that emitted
radiation and was used in the
production of an atemic weapon,
excluding uranium mining and milling;
and {B} is designated by the Secretary of
Energy as an [AWE] for the purposes af
the campensation program.” Section
3621 defines an AWE facility as “a
facility, owned by an [AWE], that is or
was used to proesss or produce, for use
by the United States, material that
emnitted radiation and was used in the
production of an atamic weapan,
excluding uranium mining or milling.”
The Act defines a2 DOE facility, in
pertinent part, as “any building,
structure, or premise, including the
grounds upon which such building,

structure, or premise is located——(A) in

which operations are, or have been,
conducted by, or on behalf of, the
Department of Energy * * *; and (B}
with regard to which the Department of
Energy has or had-{i) a praprietary

interest; ar {ii) entered into a contract
with an entity to provide management
and operation, management and
integration, environmental remediation
services, construction, or maintenance
services.”

1t has recently come to the attention
af the Department that (1) Certain
entities were previously mistakenly
designated as AWEs because the
designated entities were Agencies of the
U.8, Government and the statutory
definition of an AWE excludes the
United States; (2] one listed facility has
changed its name; and {3) one university
was incorrectly designated as a covered
facility rather than the laboratory
sperated by the untversity.

This notice formally makes the
following changes to the list:

» Albany Research Center in Albany,
Oregaon, is no longer designated as an
AWE, but will kesp its designation as a
DOE facility;

¢ General Electric in Cincinnati/
Evandale, Ohio, is no longer designated
as an AWE, but will keep its designation
as & DOE and beryllium (Be) facility;

» Granite City Steel in Granite City,
Hliinois, will now be listed as General
Steel Industries {also known as Granite
City Steel} because the facility was
named General City Steel for the
majority of the covered period;

+ The University of Californis in
Berkeley, California, is no longer
designated as a covered facility (AWE
nor DOE). The University of California
is the management and operating
cantractar for Lawrence Berkelay
National Laboratory (LBNL) and any
University of California facilities that
may have been used for weapons
develapment are now cavered under the
LBNL facility.

issued in Washington, DC, on March 31,
2009.

Glenn §. Podonsky,

Chief Health, Safety and Security Officer,
Office of Health, Safety and Security.

[FR Doc. E9-§105 Filed 4~8-09; 8:45 am}
BILLING CODE 8450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Environmental Management Site-
Specific Advisory Board, Nevada

AGENCY: Department of Energy.
ACTION: Notice of Open Mesting.

summaRY: This notice annaunces a
mesting of the Environmental
Management Site-Specific Advisory
Board (EM SSAB), Nevada Test Site.
The Federal Advisary Cammittee Act
[Pub. L. 92-463, 85 Stat. 770) requires

that public notice of this meeting be
announced in the Federal Register.

DATES: Wednesday, May 6, 2008, 6 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Ruud Comumunity Center,
150 Narth Highwsy 160, Pahrump,
Nevada 85048,

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Denise Rupp, Board Administrator, 232
Energy Way, M/S 505, North Las Vegas,
Nevada 89030, Phone; (702) 657-9088;
Fax {702) 285-5300 or E-mail:
ntscab@nv.doe gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Purpose of the Board: The purpose of
the Board is to make recomimendations
to DOE in the areas of environmental
restoration, waste management, and
related activities.

Tentative Agenda:

1. Presentation: Community Advisory
Board Road Show.

2. Sandia National Laboratory
Presentation: Waste Transportation
Study.

3. Sub-Committee Reports.

A. OQutreach/Environmental
Managsment Public Infarmation
Review Effort Commities.

B. Transportation/Waste Committee.
C. Undergronnd Test Area Committee.

Public Participation: The EM S85AB,
Nevads Test Site, welcomes the
attendance of the public at its advisory
committee meetings and will make
every effort to accommaodate persons
with physical disabilities or special
needs. If you require special
accommodations due to a disability,
please contact Denise Rupp at least
seven days in advance af the mesting at
the phone number listed above. Written
statements may be filed with the Board
either before or after the meeting,
Individuals who wish to make oral
presentations pertaining to agenda items
should contact Denise Rupp ai the
telephone number listed above. The
request must bs received five days prior
to the mesting and reasonable provision
will be made to include the presentatian
in the agenda. The Deputy Designated
Federal Officer is ampowered to
conduct the meeting in a fashion that
will facilitate the orderly conduct of
business. Individuals wishing to make
public comment will be provided a
maximum af five minutes to present
their comments.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by
writing to Denise Rupp at the address
listed above or at the following Web
site: http://www.nitscab.com/
MeetingMinutes.htm.
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Dated: April 3, 2009,
Angela C. Arringion,
Director, Informotion Collections Clearance
Division, Regulatory Information
Management Services, Office of Management.

Office of Planning, Evaluation and
Policy Development

Type of Review: New.,

Title: Evaluation of the Teacher
Incentive Fund (TIF) Program: Data
Collection Instrumerts.

Frequency: On occasion.

Affected Public: State, Local, or Tribal
Gov't, SEAs or LE As; Individuals or
household.

Reparting and Recordkeeping Hour
Burden:

Responses: 1,180,
Burden Hours: 1,180,

Abstract: To assist schools in
attracting, retaining and molivating
effective teachers and principals, in
2006 the U.8. Department of Education
iaunched the Teacher Incentive Fund,
which supports camprehensive
compensation reform actlivities
including banus pay-for-performance
(PFP), career advancement and
professional development. The purpose
of this evaluation is to describe the
implementation of the program and its
relationship to any increases in
recruitment and retention of effective
teachers and principals. If faasible, this
evaluation will alsg seek to analyze
TIF’s relationshlp to increasing student
achievement.

Requaests for capies of the proposed
infarmation collection request may be
accessed frem hetp.//edicsweb.ed gov,
by selecting the “Browse Pending
Collections” link and by clicking on
link number 3999. When you access the
information collection, click on
*Download Attachments” to view,
Written requests for information should
be addressed to U.S. Department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW.,
LBJ, Washington, DC 202024537,
Requests may also ba electronically
mailed to ICPocketMgr@ed.gov or faxed
ta 202—401-0920. Please specify the
compilete title of the information
collection when making your request.

Comments regarding burden and/or
the collection activity requirements
should be electronically mailed to
ICDocketMgr@ed, gov. Individuals who
use a telecommunications device far the
deaf (TDD) may call the Federal
Information Relay Service (FIRS) at
1-800-B877-8339,

[FR Doc. E9~8039 Filed 4-8-09; 8:45 am])
BILLING CODE 4000-01—P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Notice of Proposed Information
Collectlon Requests

AGENCY: Department of Education.

SUMMARY: The Director, Information
Collection Clearance Division,
Regulatory Information Management
Services, Offica of Management, invites
comments on the proposed information
collection requests as required by the
Paperwark Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Interested persons are invited to
submit comments on or before June 8§,
2009,

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
3506 of the Paperwork Reduction Act of
1995 (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35) requires
that the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) provide interested
Federal agencies and the public an early
opportunity to comment on information
collection requests. OMB miay amend or
waive the requiremant for public
consultation to the extent that public
participation in the approval process
would defeal the purpose of the
information collection, violate State or
Federal law, or substantially interfere
with any agency’s ability to perform its
statutory abligations. The Director,
Information Collection Clearance
Division, Regulatary Information
Management Services, Office of
Managemsnt, publishes thal notice
containing proposed information
collection requests priar ta submission
of these requests toa OMB. Each
proposed information collection,
grouped by office, cantains the
following: (1) Type of review requested,
e.g. new, revision, extension, existing or
reinstatement; (2) Title; (3) Summary of
the coliection; (4) Description of the
need for, and proposed use of, the
information; (5) Respondents and
frequency of collection; and {6)
Repoarting and/or Recordkeeping
burden. OMB invites public comment.

The Department of Education is
sspecially interested in public comment
addressing the following issuss: (1) Is
this callection necessary to the proper
functions of the Department; {2) will
this information be processed and used
in a imely manner; {3) is the estimaie
of burden accurate; (4} how might the
Dapartment enhance the quality, utility,
and clarity of the infoermation to be
collected; and (5} how might the
Department minimize the burden of this
collection on the respondents, including
through the use of information
technology.

Dated: April 3, 2009.
Angela C. Arrington,
Director, Information Gollections Clearance
Division, Regulatory Informatian
Management Services, Office of Manogement.

Federal Student Aid

Type of Review: Revision.

Title: .

Frequency: On occasion,

Affected Public: Businesses or other
for profit; individuals or household; not-
for-profit institutions.

Reporting and Recordkeeping Hour
Burden:

Responses: 690,000
Burden Haurs: 345,000.

Abstract: The Federal Perkins Loan
Master Promissory Nota (MPN) is a
Eromissory note under which a

orrower may receive loans for a single
academic year or multiple academic
years. The adoption of the MPN in the
Perkins Loan Program has simplified the
loan process by eliminating the need for
institutions to prepare, and students ta
sign, a promissory nole each award year.

Requests for copies of the propased
information callection request may be
accessed from hitp://edicsweb.ed.gov,
by selecting the “Browsa Pending
Callections” link and by clicking on
link number 4005. When you access the
infarmation collection, click on
“Download Attachments” to view,
Written requests for information should
be addressed to U.S. Department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW.,
LB], Washington, DC 20202~4537.
Requests may also be electronically
mailed to ICDocketMgr@ed.gov or faxed
to 202—401-0820. Please specify the
complats title of the information
collection when making your request.

Comments regarding burden and/or
the ¢ollection activity requirements
should be electronically mailed to
ICDocketMgr@ed.gov. Individuals who
use a telecommunications device for the
deaf (TDD)] may call the Faderal
Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1~
800-877-8339.

[FR Doc. E6—8119 Filed 4—8-09; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Energy Employess Occupationai
fliness Compensation Program Act of
2000; Revlsion to List of Covered
Facilitles

AGENCY: Dspartment of Enargy.
ACTION: Notice of revision of listing of
covered facilities,

SUMMARY: The Department of Energy
{"Department’” or “DOE") periodically






Lucarelli, Scoft : "’Qg 5
4] I:.)q‘?

From: rick.saraga@emche.doe.gov Cuy S
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 7:07 PM €,
Ta: FOIA Office *0p

Suiaject: FOIA Raquest ) C(' 67”‘ O )-) 2 . %N

FOIA Regqueat Form

Ful 1name:Ehrlatopher Thomg JUN Z Q 2’009 2@
Organizati@n: HEAL Utah .

Address: 68 &. Main Street, Suite 400 BY OLS

Salt Lake City, UT 84101

Phone: 8061-355-5055

Fax: 801-355-5055

Email: christopheréhealutah.org

Desciription: y evaluation of liability with regard to the longterm disposal of, depleted
uranium conversion product from DOE'a invenbory of depleted uranium hexafluorid This
would include, but not be limited to, anngékuments related to obtaining an efEwp from
DOE's policy of using only DOE disposal f lities to manage DOR radioactive wastesf in
order to dispose of depleted uranium hexafluoride conversion product at a commerc

nuclear waste disposal sits.

Request Type:[?ersona}]

Media Type:

Fee Agreement:

Fee Limikt:

Fee Amcountk:

Fee Wavier: Waive§3
Facktorl: The subjfct of this reqguest relates directly to whether the DOE intends to shift

Jongterm liability asaoclated with depleted uranlum disposal to private entities or
gkates. Therefore, it relates t how the govermment operates and acts.

Factor2: Analyses of liabllity associated with depleted uranium disposal would indicate
that the DOE had considered the value of shifting this liability to other parties. It
would therefore likely contribute to undarstanding of its activities,

Factor3: I work for a public intereat non-profit that represents public interests in
public hearings and in public regulatory filings. As such, there is a high likelihood
kthat this valuable informational makterial would be disseminated,

Fackor4: As the Utah public is concerned about the potential for disposal of depleted
uranium in Ukah and associated longterm impacts, the information sought will significantly
ald public understanding of these issues.

Factor5: The organization I work for is non-commercial.

Factor6: As stated above, I have no commercial interest in the information. Therefore,
the only interest is public in nature.

Fee Waiver Denied: Ayree

fee Amount:j?o.oo

Reagonable Threat!

Reagonable Urgency:

Justification:





United States Government Department of Energy

Consolidated Business Center

memorandum

DATE:  July 13,2009 CC09-032
REPLY TO:
ATTNOF; EMCRBC: LUCARELLI
suplecT: FOIA REQUEST OF CHRISTOPHER THOMAS (HEAL UTAH)
T0:- Alexaﬁder Morris, Freedom of Information Act Oﬁ'i‘cer, MA—90, DOE-FORS

The attached FOIA request submitted by Christopher Thomas is transferred to your
office for processing. Mr. Thomas submitted the request under Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C, 552.

We have informed Mr. Thomas that records responsive to the request may be records
that are controlled by or are under the jurisdiction of DOE Headquarters; therefore,

‘the request is being forwarded to your office to provide a direct response.

Please contact me at 513-246-0497, if further information on this matter is needed.

Pt P
Scott Lucarelli
Lead Paralegal
Office of Legal Services
Attachments:
(1) Request

(2) Transfer Letter from EMCBC
(3) E-mail correspondence with requester





Department of Energy

Environmental Management

Consolidated Business Center
250 East 5“‘ Street, Suite 500

AU LT & IO LG D=0y

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
(513) 246-0500

JUL 182009

Mr. Christopher Thomas FOIA CC09-032
HEAL Utah :

68 S. Main Street, Suite 400

~ Salt Lake City, UT 84101

Dear Mr. Thomas;
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST CC 09-032

This is in further response to the request for information that you sent to the Department of
Energy (DOE) under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552. You requested
records pertaining fo “any evaluation of liability with regard to the long term disposal of depleted
uranium conversion product from DOE’s inventory of depleted uranium hexafluoride. This
would include, but not be limited to, and documents related to obtaining an exemption from
DOE’s policy of using only DOE disposal facilities to manage DOE radioactive wastes in order
to dispose of depleted uranium hexafluoride conversion product at a commercial nuclear waste

disposal site.”

Any records responsive to the request that may exist are under the jurisdiction of DOE
headquarters. For this reason, I have transferred your request to that office for appropriate
action. Upon completion of the search by that office, they will provide a response to you. In
your letter, you requested a waiver of fees. The HQ office will make the final determination on

your request for a fee waiver.

If you have any questions about the processing of the request, please contact Mr. Alexander
Morris, FOIA Officer, Office of Information Resources, MA-90, Forrestal Building, U.S.
Department of Energy, 1000 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, DC, 20585. He can be
reached at (202) 586-3159.

You will not receive any further correspondence from the Environmental Management
Consolidated Business Center (EMCBC) about this matter. If you have any questions
concerning this correspondence, please contact me at (513) 246-0497.

Sincerely,

ﬁbz&{;"ﬁ

Scott Lucarelli
Lecad Paralegal
Office of Legal Services





Lucarelli, Scott

From: Morris, Alexander [Alexander.Morris@hq.doa.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 10:26 AM

To: Whilley, Wayne

Cc: Lucarelli, Scott

Subject: RE: FOIA Request -HEAL Utah

Thank you for the quick turnaround. I will have EMCBC transfer the reguest to HQ to be
assigned to EM.

Chris.

————— Original Message-----

From: Whitley, Wayne

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 10:22 AM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: RE: FOIA Reguest -HEAIL, Utah

Yes

————— Original Message-----

From: Morris, Alexander

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 3:59 PM
To: Whitley, Wayne

Subject: FW: FCIA Reguest -HEAL Utah

Wayne,

EMCBC received this request. I need to know if your office should process this. RW
advised me that this should be handled by EM.

I am also going to forward another email to you from the requester that provides some
clarification,

Please advise asap as EMCBC needs to know what to do with this request.

Thanks
chris

————— Original Message-----

From: Lucarelli, Scott [mailto:scott.lucarelli@emcbc.doe,gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 11:27 AM

To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: FOIA Request -HEAL Utah

Chris,

We received the attached FOIA reguest and believe that HQ may also have responsive
documents. The reguester (HEAL Utah) is seeking "documents related to obtaining an
exemption from DOE'm policy of using only DOE disposal facilities to manage DOE
radicactive wastes in order to dispose of depleted uranium hexafluoride conversion product
at a commercial nuclear waste digposal site,"” I believe this request is in response to a
recent Weapons Complex Monitor article {attached) that stated a DOE decision was made and
announced that DOE will change DOE Order 435.1 and shift waste disposal policy toward
commercial facilities, I am attempting to clarify the request with the reguester. Since
this request refers to policy, I believe that HQ may have responsive documente. Please

let me know your thoughts.






Scott Lucarelli

Lead Paralegal, Office of Legal Services EMCBC, U.S. Department of Energy 250 East 5th
Street, Suite 500 Cincinnati, Ohic 45202

Phone: (513) 246-0497

Fax: (513) 246-0524

scott.lucarelli@emcbe.doe.gov <mailto:scott.lucarelli@emcbe.doe.gov>

| ig e-mail contains confidential Attorney-Client privileged information and/or attorney

work product prepared in direct or indirect anticipation of litigation. It is not
releasable outside the Department of Energy without the specific approval of the
originator or higher legal authority. It is exempt from release under P.L. 93-502, 5
U.s.C.

552 (b} (5] .
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Lucarelli, Scott

From: Lucarelli, Scolt
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 2:40 PM
To: Marris, Chris

Subject: FW: FOIA request
Attachments: CC 09-032 Thomas.pdf

Chris,

Listed below is some clarification to the FOIA request | forwarded to you earlier (and attached here). The
requester has stated that the fiability assessment could have been done anywhere within DOE anytime within the
last decade. Also, would the decislon to waive policy and allow disposal of depieted uranium at a non-DOE site
have been made at a HQ level or at each location? Piease let me know if you believe this FOIA or any portion of
it should be transferred to HQ. Thanks.

Scott Lucarelli

Lead Paralegal, Office of Legal Services
EMCBC, U.5. Department of Energy
250 East 5th Street, Sulte 500
Clncinnatl, Ohio 45202

Phone: (513) 246-0497

Fax: (513) 246-0524

scott.kicarelli@emche.doe.goy

This e-mail contains confidential Attorney-~Client privileged information and/or
attorney work product prepared in direct or indirect anticipation of litigation.

It is not releasable outside the Department of Energy without the specific approval
of the originator or higher legal authority. It is exempt from release under P.L.
93-502, 5 U.8.C. 552(b} (5},

From: Christopher Thomas [mailto: christopher@healutah.org)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 5:20 PM

To: Lucarelli, Scott

Subject: Re: FOIA request

Hi Scott,

Here are answers to your questions:

1) What time period dees your request cover?

More broadly speaking, I would imagine that the DOE could have done a study on the long-term
liability associated with depleted uranium anytime, but I would guess sometime in the last decade.
On the more narrow issue of preparing an application for a waiver to dispose of DOE stockpile of

depleted uranium at a non-DOE site, I would guess sometime in the last 5 years.

2) What DOE slte or sites does your request pertain to or does it pertain to DOE as a whole?
On the broader ljability issue, a study could have potentially originated anywhere from within DOE.
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In terms of a waiver to allow disposal of depleted uranium at a non-DOE site, I would look at the
following sites: Piketon, Paducah, Oak Ridge, and Savannah River Site. In fact I know that Savannah
River Site disposed of a number of drums of depleted nranium oxide at EnergySolutions in October of
2008 .... I'd be curious to see any waiver associated with that disposal decision.

Sincerely,

Christopher Thomas
Policy Director
HEAL Utah
801-355-5055 {main)
801-560-1915 (cell)
www.healutah.org

On Wed, Jul 8, 2009 at 11:19 AM, Lucarelli, Scott <scoft.lucarelli@emcbe.doe.gov> wrote:

Mr. Thomas,

| am in receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the following
described records:

“Any evaluation of liability with regard to the long term disposal of depleted uranium
conversion product from DOE's inventory of depleted uranium hexafluoride. This would
inciude, but not be limited to, any documents related to obtaining an exemption from
DOE's policy of using only DOE disposal facilities to manage DOE radioactive wastes, in
order to dispose of depleted uranium hexafluoride conversion product at a commercial
nuclear waste disposal site.”

In order to more timely process your request, | would greatly appreciate it if you could
answer the following two questions:

1) What time period does your request cover?
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2) What DOE site or sites does your request pertain to or does it pertain to DOE as a
whole? |

Once | receive the requested information, | will be able to better determine where to
begin the records search and how far back in time we need to search. Thank you for
your understanding.

Scolt Lucarslli

i.ead Paralegal, Office of Legal Services
EMCBC, U.S. Department of Energy
250 East 5th Street, Suite 500
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
Phaone: (513) 246-0497

Fax: (513) 246-0524

scolt.lucarelli@emcbe.doe.gov

This e-mail contains confidential Attorney-Client privileged information and/or
attorney work product prepared in direct or indirect anticipation of litigation.

It is not releasable outside the Department of Energy without the specifiec approval
of the originator or higher legal authority. It is exempt from release under P.L.

93-502, 5 U.8.C. 552(b) (5).

Christopher Thomas
Policy Director
HEAL Utah
801-355-5055 (main)
801-560-1915 (cell)
www.healutah.org






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent; Sunday, July 12, 2009 1:27 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Tt’\rrﬂ"\‘r')
¥

Name- - Mukesh Kumazy

Organization: NPCIL

Address:

Phone: .. . L .mm&a

FAX:

Email:

Receord Description:
Date : 11/07/2009
TO,

FOIA Officer

U.5. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

Subject :- Wrong verification mechanism for N-Korea - 1t carried cut its seccond nuclear
test - steps taken by IAEA to inspect the immediate nuclear considerations - an
information under FOIA.

Dear Madam,

A final agreement to establish a verification mechanism for denuclearisation on the Korean
Peninsula nuclear issue was signed by six party last year. The agreement was reached after
three days of talks which required N-Korea to finish disabling its main nuclear facility.
This specific verification mechanism was also made clear in a press communique by the head
of Chinese delegation. The verification mechanism was consisted of six experts of the six
nations and the measures included visits to facilities, reviews of documents and
interviews with technical nuclear experts etc.

The consultations and assistance of the IAEA for relevant verification were also included
in the mechanism. Even the six parties also agreed to establish a monitoring mechanism to
ensure all six nations fulfilled their respective commitments and promises for non-
proliferation and economic and energy assistance to N-Korea. The timetable for econcmic
and energy assistance was also prepared so that disablement and assistance could be
parallel. As per timetable, the US and Russia provided the heavy fuel oil assistance as N-
Korea has to finish the disablement of the Yongbyon. China and South Koria completed the
other economic aid. It is very painful to recollect the statement of the then US Assistant
Secretary of State Mr.Christopher Hill that the communique issued by the Chinese chair
"pretty accurately reflects the range cf discussion" the delegations had.

Now, it carried out its second nuclear test just a month after it had fired a ballistic
missile over Japan. The international sanctions can have hardly any effect against a
country like N-Korea. It is ruled by a dictator who has already cut-off almost all the
links with the outside world and these nuclear test have N-Korea's political implications
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too. In view of its IInd N-blast, some experts have recently argued that India and
Pakistan are trying to imitate N-Korea's nuclear history so that ultimately, they may be
declared a legitimate nuclear-power. Interestingly, both these country are doing their
level best to thwart any such attempt by each other. At the same time, both these
countries are also trying to show the world that their nuclear programmes are quite
different from those of maverick states like Iran, N-Koria, Syria etc.

The US-Indo nuclear-pact signed to provide access to legal imports of nuclear fuel and
technology from the 45-Nation Nuclear Suppliers to India last year by US, which has not
signed international non-preoliferation accords. Considering the TAEA commitment to nuclear

weapons non-proliferation, the Additional Protocol states tThat The Agency has the right to
inspect all nuclear facilities, "declared or undeclared", if it smells a weapons
programme. In view of recent nuclear blast on 25th May, 2009 the undersigned would like to
seek an information under Freedom of Information Act (FOTA) regarding thefsteps taken by
IAEA to‘fjspect the immediate nuclear consideraticons and assistance with Thidia and
Pakistan.

The undersigned will settle FOIA fee as applicable after getting a copy of the same.
Thanks & Regards,

Mukesh Kumar

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

Fees and Fee Walivers:

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is:
an imminent threat to the life or physical safety of an individual exists or

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

In view of IInd N-blast, some experts have recently argued that India and Pakistan are
trying to imitate N-Korea's nuclear history sco that ultimately, they may be declared a

legitimate nuclear-power.

Mukesh Kumar
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Centrai@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 1:38 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Organization: Centef}for Biological Diversity

Address: JU} K
Mg 2 Hoy ! : m 03

351 California St., Ste. 600 RS SEapn
San Francisco, CA 94104 ‘HFREE_;

Phone: 415-436-9682 x. 305

FAX: 415-436-9683

Email: jlopez@biclogicaldiversity.org
Record Description:

I respectfully request the following information, including related emails, memos,
records, or other communications or documentations, on behalf of the Center:

. (:%ederal Register notice of Security and Prosperity Partnership (“SPP”), SPP Working
Group cor ccmmittee formation, for the Energy Working Group, Nucs and Rads Working Group,
or any other SPP-related working groqé](collectively “"SPP Working Group”);

. SPP, or SPP Working Group Charter;

. S5PP, or SPP Working Group, or committee, meeting notice(s) published anywhere,
including in the Federal Register;

. SPP, or SPP Working Group meeting(s) minutes;

. SPP Working Group member names, term limitations, informaticn regarding per diems or
wages; and schedule of meetings; and

. SPP Working Group materials, communications, and recommendations.

Preferred Form or Format: cd
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educaticnal or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I request a walver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject ¢f the regquested reccrds concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

The subject matter of thils request relates to the activities the SPP Working Groups and

the Department of Energy undertakes in furtherance of its goals. These are specific and
identifiable activities of the government. See Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1313 (™'[R]

eascnable specificity’ [is] all that FOIA requires” with regard to this factor).

2. The informative value of the information to¢ be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations cor activities. cva/
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The information requested will help provide the Center with insight into the policies and
decision-making processes of the SPP Working Groups and the Department of Energy . The
requested documents are not currently in the public domain. Their release is not only
“likely to contribute,” but is in fact certain to contribute to better public
understanding of SPP Working Group activities/operations regarding their compliance with
applicable environmental, transportation, and other laws. The information requested will
contribute to an understanding of what the SPP Working Groups are planning teo promote, as
well as what impacts such activities/operations will have on species, the landscape, and
human environment. The public is always well served when it knows how government
activities, particelariy matters touching on legal and ethical questicons, have been

conducted. See Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1314 (“[Tlhe American people have as much
interest in knowing that key [agency] decisicns are free from the taint of conflict of
interest as they have in discovering that they are not.”).

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

The Center is a non-profit organization that informs, educates, and counsels the public
regarding environmental issues, policies, and laws relating to environmental issues. The
Center has been substantially involved in the management activities of numercus government
agencies for years, and has consistently displayed its ability to disseminate information
granted to it through FOIA. In consistently granting the Center’s fee-waivers,
agencies have recognized that (1) the Center’s requested information contributes
significantly to the public understanding of the operations or activities of the
government, (2) the Center’s requested information enhances the public’s understanding to
a greater degree than currently exisgts, (3) the Center possesses the expertise to explain
the requested information to the public (e.g. the Center has several staff biologists and
staff attorneys), (4) the Center possesses the abkility to disseminate the requested
information to the general public, (5) and that the news media recognizes that the Center
is an established expert in the field of imperiled species, biodiversity, and impacts on
protected species. Public oversight and enhanced understanding of SPP Working Group
duties is absolutely necessary. The Center members’ track record of active participation
in oversight of governmental agency activities and its consistent contribution to the
public’s understanding of agency activities as compared to the level of public
understanding prior to disclesure are well established. In determining whether the
disclosure of requested information will contribute significantly to public understanding,
a guiding test is whether the requester will disseminate the disclosed records to a
reasonably kbroad audience of persons interested in the subject. Carney v U.S. Dept. of
Justice, 19 F.3d 807 (2nd Cir. 1994} (emphasis added). The Center need not show how it
intends to distribute the information, because “[n]othing in FOIA, the [agencyl
regulation, or our case law require([s] such pointless specificity.” Judicial Watch, 326
F.3d at 1314. It is sufficient for the Center to show how it distributes information to
the public generally. Id. The documents requested in this FOIA request will be used to
understand the details of the SPP Working Groups and how they operate. They will also ke
used to determine whether and how the SPP Working Groups and the Department c¢f Energy are
complying with and implementing its obligations in regard to various environmental and
other laws. Concurrent with any action which the Center may take after obtaining the
requested documents, the Center will publicize the reasons for the action and the
underlying actions of SPP Working Groups and/or other agencies that have prompted the
action. This is certain to result in a significant increase in public understanding of
government agency activity, and in particular of SPP Working Group and Department of
Energy responsibilities. The Center has enforced or publicized agency compliance with
the provisions of various environmental laws many times through information gained from
FOIA requests like this one, and has also many times publicized the status of endangered
species and the conservation measures being taken on their behalf through information
gained from FOIAs like this one. The Center intends to use the documents requested in
this request in a similar manner. In addition, our informational publications supply
information not only to our mempership, but also to the memberships of most other
conservation organizations, locally as well as nationally. Our informational publications
continue to contribute information to public media outlets, as well. For example,
information such as that presently requested is often disseminated through our e-mail
Biodiversity alerts, which is sent to nearly 220,000 people approximately once a week, and
our web page, which is accessed nearly 1.5 million times each month. Information
concerning the status of the SPP working groups will likely be disseminated through all of
these means.
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4, The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

Public understanding of the use of public money will significently increase as a result of
disclosure because the requested information will help reveal the status of the SPP
Working Groups and their activities. 1In other weords, once the public is more aware of the
SPP Working Groups and how the Department of Energy participates, the public will a)
have a better understanding of the SPP, and b} can better gauge whether SPP and Department

undertaken.
and clearly envisioned by the drafters of the FOIA. The Center intends to fulfill its
well established function c¢f public oversight of agency acticn. The Center is not
requesting these documents merely for their intrinsic informational value. It is
irrelevant whether any portion of the Center’s request may currently be in the pubklic
demain, because the Center reqguests considerably more than any plece of information that
may currently be available to other individuals. Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1315. In
addition, the Center plans to take the information it learns from the disclosed documents
and educate the public about the SPP Working Groups, educate the public about what
projects the SPP Working Groups intend to support, and educate the public about whether
the SPP Working Groups and Department of Energy ’'s decisions are appropriate in light of
the known information.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the reguester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

Access to government documents, disclosure forms, and similar materials through FOIA
requests is essential to the Center’s role of educating the general public. The Center, a
non-profit organization, has no commercial interest and will realize no commercial benefit
from the release of the requested information.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.™

Access to government documents, disclosure forms, and similar materials through FOIA
requests is essential to the Center’s role of educating the general public. The Center, a

non-profit organization, has nc¢ commercial interest and will realize no commercial benefit
from the release of the requested information.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






National Republican SBenatorial Conanittee

SENATOR JOHN CORNYN

CHAIRMAN
2 Y/
Department of Energy HO{JQQ - UL 1 4 20na
FOTA Officer June 29;2009 e T of
1000 Independence Ave., SW £,

Washington, D.C. 20585 | 00“7&'3,%

Dear FOIA Officer:

I write to request the following information under The Freedom of Information Act
law (5 U.S.C. § 552). I seek any and all documents or records, including but not limited
to electronic documents, e-mails, paper documents, photographs (electronic or hard
copy), or audio files, related to the below requests:

. Ca;rrespondence to or from Deputy Secretary of Energy Bill White in his capacity

as Deputy Secretary of Energy, or any other capacity, for the time period covering
January 1, 1993 to December 31, 1935]

o Letters, brochures, pamphlets that Deputy Secretary of Energy Bill White wrote,
1ssued, authored, or authorized related in any way to the energy industry for the
time period covering January 1, 1993 to December 31, 1995.

If there are any fees for searching or copying the records please contact me before
filling this request.

Should any portion of this request be denied, please provide in writing the specific
reasons for such denial and cite each specific exemption underlying the withholding of
information. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

@O/‘{k Cﬁms #DCL\ T;;iggflsﬁzsglg]iacan Senatorial Committee
Washington, D.C. 20002
o g ol Aok, of f s

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET. N.E. = WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 » (202) 675-6000

PaiD FOR BY THE NaTIONAL REPUBUDCAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE AND NOT AUTHORIZEO BY ANY CANDIDATE OR CANDIDATE'S COMMITTEE.
WWW.NRSC.ORG

NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE.

ENT A -~AYNO 4 YYVAAT






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 7:58 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Organization:

Address: *95;;t;“\‘ﬂ—% ]
. N 09 d 2__
Sy

Pheone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

I would like to receive@pies of t.bg DOE Sec. lBﬁ)an A plication,) {(Advanced Technology
Vehicle Loans}(?ubmitted by Tesla Motors, Ford an 'ssifﬁ The loans were approved in
June of 2009.

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Excelsior Entertainment and the reguest
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Internet

Fees and Fee Wailvers:

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

Yes. Loan grants to Tesla when Elon Musk claimed in advance he "knew" he would get the
loans. Also, foreign corporation availing to US program when no such program is available
for American firms in Japan.

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

Yes, this information will make more public the government operations and hopefully
dispell c¢laims of favoritism.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking inte account your ability and intent teo disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

This information will be reviewed and then reported on through intenet outlets.

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

The granting cf billions of dollars to a select few, the understanding of which will be
aided by this infermaticn.

5. The existence and magnitude of a cocmmercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

How Elon Musk and Tesla received financing will not advance m i :

will help make public a governmental process whereby billions of dollars are distributed
to a select few.

6. The primary interest in discleosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester."”

This is a very significant public discleosure given Tesla's owners also having just
received a multi-billion dollar contract from Nasa and as mentioned, there being no
recipricel program availble in Japan for American caompnies.

Expedited Processing:
I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there 1is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for reguesters primarily engaged in disseminating
information)

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

There is a limited fund created by this program. Moreover, once these recipients receive
their checks there will be no real recourse and the public has a right to know these
matters before they're concluded.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 2:57 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(E;%andeep Sandhé)

QOrganization: Centurion Research Solutions
Address:

8100 Boone BLVD 'fi?ﬁ
Suite #410 ‘T’fEW&

Vienna Va 22182 Ry
Phone: 703-378-9009 '
FAX: 703-378-4474

Email: psandhufdcenturion.com

Record Description:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act {FOIA), Centurion Research Solutions requests a
co {pdf soft copy if available) Gf the follow-on contract after the contract DE-
TO1-03FE®8208 expired on O9/30/200§:L for work pertaining to Office of Clean Energy
Collaboration Management Support Services including all sections, attachments and

modifications.

We agree to pay reasonable fees associated with this FOIA request, and we define
reasonable fees as anything $50 and below. IF the request exceeds this amount, we require
a breakdown of costs prior to any commitment on the part of Centurion.

Please acknowledge receipt of this FQOIA request by e-mail {psandhu@4centurion.com), or

phone (703-378-9009x250). And please reference our Internal Tracking Number F2824 in any

communication with our office.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Pawandeep Sandhu

Centurion Research Solutions
703-378-9009 %250

Preferred Form or Format: pdf
Type of Requester (if provided)}:

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

e A 2009 -000899 \






AIRCRAFT ENGINE LODGE 912
AFFILIATED WITH DISTRICT 34
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MACHINISTS
& AEROSPACE WORKERS
AFLCIO
PO BOX 62661

~ CINCINNATI, OHI0 45262-0641 « PHONE: (573) 243-2695 - FAX: (513) 786-5388
© P 01 TAW

July 1, 2009 U[‘ 1
Subject: GE Evendale Facilities Classification . . 52 009 0/

Patricia R. Worthington, PhD M g
Director, Office of Health and Safety (HS-10) “E 00

US Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW.

Washington, DC 20585

Dear Dr. Worthington,

Underﬂ;cFreedomofInfmmaﬁonAct,Imqmstoopi&sofan)@)cmemsmatshowihemasmﬁngand
evidence that your office used in making the determination, published in the Federal Register on April
9,2009,thatﬂwGEEvmdalefaci]itywouldnolmgerbeclassiﬁedasanAtomicWeaponsEmpl’(:ﬂ

Respectfully yours,

W@fw

President -
JAM&AW Lodge 912

FOTA - 2009 -00056Y -- (\\ioj






JONES DAY

51 LOUISIANA AVENUE, NW. « WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001-2113
TELEPHONE: 202-879-3839 » FACSIMILE: 202-826-1700

Direct Number. (202) 879-3795
vudupa@jonesday.com

July 14, 2009

VIA UPS Sy 5

Alexander Morris e 7= 2k 2@ 0 %

F.0.LA. Officer YRS SEape

Department of Energy TN EE 00

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 0 FRgg Paggg

Washington, D.C. 20585

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request -

Mr. Morris:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“F.0.1.A.”), 5 US.C. § 552, and on behalf
of ourclient, 1 request copies of the following
information:

Any and a@andbool@ reference guides, manuals, records,
documents, notes, memoranda, reports, correspondence or other
writing (collectively “records”), whether maintained in paper or
electronic form, detailing theéolicies and procedures for: 1)
employees responsible for fueling, maintaining, driving, and
washing GSA Fleet Vehicles;}2) employees authorized to use a
GSA Fleet Vehicle Credit Card or any other government issued
credit card, including activation steps and purchase guidelines;
and, 3) employees seeking reimbursement for work-related
expenses.

For the purpose of determining fees, I am seeking information based on
capacity as an individual requester for personal use. . agrees to pay the costs
associated with copying, retrieving, reviewing and delivering the requested information up to
$250.00. Should these costs exceed $250.00, please contact me at the below listed phone
number or email address.

Please provide copies of the requested information to my attention within twenty (20)
business days from the receipt of this F.O.1.A. Request Letter, as provided by F.O.L. A. and the
above-referenced regulations. The requested information may be provided in whichever format
is most convenient for the DOE including electronic files or paper copies. If the provision of any
of the information requested above is denied, please provide an index along with a detailed
explanation of the specific reason(s) and statutory basis for each denial. If part of any document

ATLANTA * BEIJING * BRUSSELS * CHICAGO * CLEVELAND * COLUMBUS * OALLAS + FRANMKFURT * HONG KONG * HOUSTON
IRVINE * LONRON * LOS ANGELES ¢ MADRID * MENLO PARK + MILAN *+ MOSCOW * MUNICH * MNEW DELHY = NEW YORK * PARIS -
PITTSBURGH = SAN DIEGO = SAN FRANCISCO * SHANGHA) »* SINGAFORE + SYONEY = TAIPE! * TOKYO * WASHINGTDN

T 1 A o~ S AN | 2
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JONES DAY

Mr. Morris
F.Q.L.A. Officer
July 14, 2009
Page 2

responsive to this request is claimed to be exempt from disclosure, please provide the remaining
non-exempt portions.
The requested information should be delivered to:
Vaishali Udupa
Jones Day

51 Louisiana Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001

- OI‘ -
vudupa@jonesday.com

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this F.O.I.A. Request. Thank you
for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely yours,

@ aishali Udupa

cc:  Joseph W. Clark






~ Address: %‘:

Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:49 PM'
To: FOIA-Central :
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name « Marian Wilcoa

Organization: u”[

7

Phone: ,m%%

FAX:
Email:
Record Description:

é;Ly of position description - to include grade - of all current Department of Energy
Freedom of Information Act and/cr Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act Officers.l

Preferred Form or Format: Hard Copy

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and net for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

&(/ﬂd‘" gUOu‘Zﬂ/Z@/;C%
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FOTA - 9009 00056 o~
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 4:05 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Organization: New Energy Finance Lid. zikz? /9/
Address: LHHRHAL?

1940 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314

Phone: (703) 486-5667 %
FAX:

Email: ethan.zindler@newenergyfinance.com

Record Description:

I request a copy of documents containing the following information be provided to me and
my firm New Energy Finance Ltd.:

ﬂ:;il applications submitted under the cash grants program created by section 1603i,0f
the American Recovery and Reinvestment Bct of 20039 te date and on geing-forward basisij My
firm will gladly receive this information in digital form, either via .pdf or other
formatted documents. A complete list of grant applications listing when such applications

were received, where the projects seeking grants are located, and which companies are
developing those projects, as well as other details.

* All documents related to grants dispersed under the cash grant program created in
section 1603 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. Treasury is scheduled
to begin issuing these grants after August 1.

* All pericdic project performance reports to be provided by 1603 grant recipients
back to Treasury after thelr projects have been successfully commissioned. Again, the

recipients are supposed to submit these on an ongoing basis. My firm will make whatever
arrangements are necessary to receive these documents from Treasury on a regular basis.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic form, pdf
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
exists (this option availablie ONLY for reguesters primarily engaged in disseminating

information)
crrh - OG-0 0






Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hgq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 10:09 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name@odd Davi@ m 1

Organization: Schneider Electric

Co
e e AAdress : MMERCML u

30000 Mill Creek Avenue

Suite 300 ’ E
Alpharetta, Georgla Pm%

30022 USA

Phone: +1{403)966-0028

FAX: +1(770)521-7512 '

Email: Todd_B.Davis@us.schneider;electric.com

Record Description: wine

There exlists a é;ie-source contract between the DoE's NNSA office and Randolph
Construction Services to provide a Central Alarm Station (CAS) Communications (COMMS)

software package in partnership with Lockheed Martin I need to see a copy of that
contract.

Preferred Form or Format: PDF
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Walvers:
I request g waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Facteors (if provided):

1, The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

We believe the contract represents unfalr competition activities by the DeoE in the
commercial marketplace

2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities.

We genuinely want to understand how a contract like this could be legally secured with the
DoE

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOLA 607, f-O()Oﬁw






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:07 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(gzéhael Ravnitzk;h:>
Organization: n/a %‘ JU[ 15-?

<@
- Wﬁddress: HQ{%‘S.P —'%/3

~4
ﬂ?CH - e,
Phone: %&%
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

A copy of theC;;eting minutes and agendas for meetings of INTERFU@E} a group organized in
1991 by Federal employees wcrking tc implement provisions of the Clean Air Act Amendments
{CAAA) and planning for the Energy Policy Act (EPAct) of 1992. Brad Gustafseon is the
primary contact: brad.gustafscnlee.dce.gov or 202-586-5865. These agency records reside
at the Department of Energy (EERE) and are under the Department's autheority and control.
I would like the meeting minutes and agendas for all meetings for which minutes and
agendas are reascnably available without searching for more than three hcurs. I am
interested in receiving records, optimally, covering the time periocd from Jan. 2000 to
present. Electronic coples are preferred, but if electronic copies are ncot available,
then I will accept paper ccpies. I would agree to simply examine records on site as an
alternative tc receiving ceopies if this is more convenient for ycur office. I believe
that these records would be releasable in their entirety, and are not exempt, but if there
are exempt perticns, please release all segregable releasable portions and take into
consideration the March 2009 guidance from the Attorney General and the January 2009
Memorandum from the President that encourage agencies to presume the release of records.

Preferred Form or Format: prefer electronic but otherwise paper is also acceptable
Type of Requester (if provided):
An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Walivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100
Waiver or Reducticn of Fees Factors (if provided):
Expedited Proéessing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

A - 2009 -0005 )L \lig
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Morris, Alexander

From: Jasper Jones
Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:14 PM
To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST - Request for the RAW Detail on the Calculation of Stream Flow, Hydraulic
Head, and Power Potential for THE Delaware River AND Schuylkill River UNDER Philadelphia
County, Hydrological Unit 02040202 - 2nd Transmit

Let us start with twenty-five dollars! % :/U

Send notice of additional costs. 2”% SE"WCH L1 g 2009 (’)
As the requested RAW data is readily available and should be easily transmitted by email. ’fmm& H.G;
And as it is the official mis-guided policy to only provide the raw data via a FOIA request.

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation in these important green economic development,
education, environmental, economic, and social justice matters!

Jasper Jones, Executive Director
--- On Wed, 7/15/09, Morris, Alexander <dlexander. Morris@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

From: Morris, Alexander <Alexander.Morris@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST - Request for the RAW Detail on the Calculation of Stream
Flow, Hydraulic Head, and Power Potential for THE Delaware River AND Schuylkill River
UNDER Philadelphia County, Hydrological Unit 02040202 - 2nd Transmit

To: "Jasper Jones" ) -

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 3:41 PM

Mr. Jones,

Organizations such as yours fall under the "other" fee category. You are only assessed fees for search
time after the first two hours and duplication after the first 100 pages only after your request has been
deemed a proper FOIA request. However, per the FOIA it is on the requester to state their willingness to
pay fees or to provide an amount they are willing to pay. That is one of the criteria for making a proper
request. There is no minimum, you can state an amount you are willing to pay and ask to be notified if
fees are expected to exceed your agreed amount.

if you have any questions, please give me a caii at (202} 586-3159.
vir

Chris Motris
FOIA Officer

FOTA -2009 -000 5713 | M



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle





Page 2 of 5

From: Jasper Jones
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:14 PM

To: Morris, Alexander

Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST - Request for the RAW Detail on the Calculation of Stream Flow, Hydraulic
Head, and Power Potential for THE Delaware River AND Schuylkill River UNDER Philadelphia County,
Hydrological Unit 02040202 - 2nd Transmit

The UBCA Community Trust for Family Life Improvement, Inc. is a non-profit community
development organization !

What 1s the mimmum amount that non-profits must agree to pay to certify a FOIA Request?

Note - the RAW Data being requested was paid for aiready by taxpayer money and the Idaho
National Laboratory (INL) taxpayer funded mission 1s to provide the data requested to
organizations such as ours!

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation in these 1mportant green economic development,
education, environmental, economic, and social justice matters!

Jasper Jones, Executive Director

--- On Wed, 7/15/09, Morris, Alexander <Alexander.Morris@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

From: Morris, Alexander <Alexander.Morris@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST - Request for the RAW Detail on the Calculation of
Stream Flow, Hydraulic Head, and Power Potential for THE Delaware River AND
Schuylkill River UNDER Philadelphia County, Hydrological Unit 02040202 - 2nd
Transmit

To:

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2009, 2:43 PM

Mr. Jones,

| have received two requests from you by e-mail. It appears that this one is the correct and
complete version. However, you have not stated your willingness to pay fees or provided an
amount you are willing to pay to process the request. This is a requirement of the Act.
Please advise me of your willingness to pay all fees or provide an amount you are willing to pay

in order for this to be deemed a proper FOIA request. If you have any guestions, please contact
me at (202) 586-5955.

vir

Chris Morris
FOIA Officer

From:
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Page 3 of 5

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 2:31 PM

To: Morris, Alexander .

Subject: FOIA REQUEST - Request for the RAW Detail on the Calculation of Stream Flow,
Hydraulic Head, and Power Potential for THE Delaware River AND Schuylkill River UNDER
Philadelphia County, Hydrological Unit 02040202 - 2nd Transmit

Alexander C. (Chris) Morris, FOIA Officer DOE

Department of Energy

Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

telephone number: {(202) 586-5955
fax number: (202) 586-0575

ASON: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA )REQUEST - Request for the
RAW Detail on the Calculation of Stream Flow, Hydraulic Head, and Power
Potential for THE Delaware River Schuylkill River UNDER Philadelphia
County, Hydrological Unit 020402%)

Hall, D. G., G. R. Carroll, S. J. Cherry, R. D. Lee,
and G. L. Sommers, 2003, Low Head/Low

the North Atlantic and Mid-Atlantic

Hydrologic Regions, DOE/ID-11077April 2003.

Request for the Detail on the Calculation of Stream Flow, Hydraulic Head, and
Philadelphia County, Hydrological Unit 02040202 following the Protocol
listed below! PLEASE SEND ALL AVAILABLE DATA (i.e. graphic AND
tabular repesentation) BY EMAIL REPLY! IF HARD-COPY MAIL TO

[ UBCA Community Trust for Family Life Improvement, Inc. PO Box 42227,
Philadelphia, PA 19101-2227]attn: Jasper Jones

Note: in the report Low Head/Low Power Hydro power Resources Assessment
of

the North Atlantic and Mid-Atlantic Hydrologic Regions, DOE/ID-11077April
2003 the data I'm requesting was assembled and then utilized to extrapolate the
final report data on available hydro-power potential.

The data elements, structure and format of the underlying data that I'm
requesting is defined in the same summarized hydro-power potential.report.
And Ibelow is provided a copy of the structure of the underlying data as stated
in the report. Thus this is a PRE-EXISTING RAW data request for stream flow
rate, hydraulic head, etc. data.!

Source DOE Unit email addresses include:

Dale Claflin
Idaho National Laboratory (INL)
dale.clatlin@inl.gov

Doug Hall, Program Manager
INL Water Energy Program





"Douglas G Hall" <Douglas.Hall@inl.gov>

3.1 Calculation of Stream Flow,

Hydraulic Head, and Power

Potential

The calculation of the stream flow rate,

hydraulic head, and subsequently, power potential
requires a three-dimensional representation of the
The three-dimensional hydrography provides the
extent of stream networks and the elevation
differences required to calculate hydraulic heads.
Related drainage basin information provides

essential data for the calculation of stream flow rates.

While the NHD provides the best two-dimensional
depiction of the United States hydrography, it does
not provide the required elevation information or
related drainage basin information. In order to
obtain the required hydrography parameters, the
Elevation Derivatives for National Applications
(EDNA) dataset was used. This dataset provided
the needed three-dimensional hydrography in the
form of analytically derived stream networks with
associated elevation values and the drainage area
associated with each stream reach that could be
summed to produce the drainage basin supplying
runoff to points of interest along a stream.

A graphical illustration of the hydrography

related information provided by the EDNA dataset
1s shown in Figure 2. This figure shows synthetic
stream reaches each with an associated, local
runoff area or catchment shown as a colored area
encompassing the reach. Flow rates were
calculated at the upstream and downstream ends of
each synthetic stream reach. The downstream end
of a synthetic reach has been termed the “pour
point” for the catchment encompassing the reach.
The drainage area supplying runoff to a pour point
is equal to the sum of the areas of all the upstream
catchments, including that of the local catchment.

Data for Streamflow uses flow requirements include any information available

Page 4 of 5
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on:
- navigation

- water quality

- municipal and industrial water supply

- Irrigation

- fish and wildlife habitat

- migratory fish passage

- Instream fishing

- recreational uses (boating and shore river bank area)
- flood control discharge limitations.

On the general structure of the hydrological data reports requested any other
electronic format data reports that are available would be welcome by our group
to use in our efforts to configure our run of river hydro-power system for
Philadelphia, PA.

Also, please send an email reply to let me know you got this email.
Thanking you in advance for your cooperation in these important green
economic development, education, environmental, economic, and social justice

matters!

Jasper Jones, Executive Director

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any attachments
and/or enclosures may contain information that is (legally) privileged or
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
communication and any attachments and/or enclosures is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
then permanently destroy this communication without making a copy. Thank
you for your cooperation.






. . i;ecefvfed on ¥ 1 5 708
_ ¥ _ reegom of information Act/Pri
Friends of Office of the Chiet Counce . 1"
th e E a rth DOE Savannah River Site
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FOIA Requester Service Center n

P.O. Box A

Aiken, SC 29801 2Hoyng

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request for Documents Related %
to Shipment of Surplus Weapons-Grade Plutonium from Hanford to Savannah River Site

Te Whorm it Concerns:

This is a request being filed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), as amended. lam
hereby filing this pursuant to the new Department of Energy {DOE) FOIA guidelines as
addressed in the June 5 memo by Secretary of Energy Chu and appreciate your response 1o this
request within 20 days.

t am filing this request as a duly authorized employee of Friends of the Earth, a legally

- registered non-profit environmental organization, with which | hold the title Southeastern
Nuclear Campaign Coordinator. All information gathered under this request will be used for
non-profit, public education purposes only, both in South Carolina and nation-wide,

| request that all fees with this request be waived given the non-profit educational and scientific
 use of the information. My organization and | will disseminate the information obtained under
this request to the benefit-of public understanding of the DOE and the plutonium disposition
program and thus request the fee waiver. | and my organization have a loeng-demonstrated
ability to analyze and disseminate information to the public and which is sclely for non-profit,
pubiic interest use.

f-am filing this FOIA request as the DOE has not made public the information requested: |
requested confirmation from the Savannah River Site’s Office of External Affairs concerning
shipment of plutonium from Hanford to SRS and on July 8 received a briet e-mail message
stating that shipments of non-pit plutonium “have been completed.” Other than this, nothing
further has been publicly released at this time, thus the need to file'a FOIA request on this
matter important o South Carolina and DOE’s plutonium disposition program.

This request applies to the Department of Energy, the National Nuclear Security Administration
{NNSA} both at SRS and in Washington, DC, the Office of Environmental Management both at
SRS and in Washington, DC and to other entities at DOE’s Savannah River Site. This request
appiies to all contractors which work under contract with DOE, NNSA, EM or SRS,

1112 Florence Street + Columbia, SC 29201
803.834.3084 phone & fax * tomclements329@cs.com » www.foe.org : 0/\"/

o T T D e R TV S DO Do L o SR RN (PP . v ST





‘As the plutonium shipments in question came from DOE's Hanford site, this request also applies
to DOE's Richland Operations Office at Hanford and relevant contractors. | sent an e-mail
request on July 10 asking for confirmation of the Richland Operations Office’s public affairs
office that the last shipment from Hanford had been made but-have not yet received a
response. Thank you for coordinating this request with the Richland (}perauans Office.

. Hf any document is marked with any type of security classification, | request that public versions
of such documents be released. | request table of contents and indexes of all documents if
‘parti ally withheld. if DOE claims any type of national defense exemption, | request that a full
explanation of such denial be made, with full citation of DOE regulations a itowing such

‘exemption,

If {305 ét'agims-.to withhold documents as they are in draft form, _i,-'fe_q&ési a full e}épiénaﬁeh ?s to

f”Wﬁ?"Suﬁﬁ"ﬁ(’}C{jméﬁts are not being finalized and how such withholding complies with DOE-

reguiatmns 1 request that any document withheld as it is in draft form be finalized and
 released. | request that pertinent documents from DOE to any contractor be pmwded and
“request that if there is any claim that such infarmation is deemed to be. prwﬂeged or
confidential commercial information that a full explanmmn and documentation per DOE _
regulations of such withholding be made and that ncwc@nﬂdent;ai versions of such éocuments B
. be released. As the information being sought is strictly retated to aprogram bemg .
1 admmrster&d controlled and owned by DOE any claim of mmmemai snfurmaticn must be fully
; explamed and ;usttﬁed

The use of the term “mformation” in this request refers to all documents and reports in digital
or written form, e-mails and-atiachments, recorded observations, wark orders, logs and notes
_of phane calls, internal communication in written or electronic form, processing forms, shipping

“and receipt forms, examination forms and reports, scientific analysis réports, laboratory
procedure forms, forms and documentation related to measurements of radicactivity, of any

-other method of recording data.and obser\ratnom per DOE r&guiatmn or instruction by -

: supemsaw persannel or ;nvestrgatar& :

= '.‘The requested. informaﬂan wh:cfw existsin hard copy form @nbﬁ pmwﬁeﬂ in primted fafm or _
viaa CDor DVO. | request that photos be provided in-electronic form. | acknowledge that all
information obtained under this request becomes part of the pub :c.record :

] reque;st that the mformatton be pmw{ied as it becomes ava;labie and that you r}a not wast
until afi the mfomatmn is accumuiated w0 prcvzde ittome. .

i-‘réa!izej that ::ertain‘in_fcrm'aticn -raque_’sted may be of a s’e’_r%sitive- nature, including the amount
of plutoniurm stored in a single container. | do not regard the release of information related to
the amount of plutonium shipped to be of a sensitive nature given that the last shipment has
now been completed. ' :





f maintain the right to appeal any aspect of your decisions regarding this request.

| hereby request the foilowing information:

1. [Qocuments related to the last shipment of LLS. non- pit surplus weapons giade
piummum from DO& s Hanford site i Washmgmn State to the Savannah River Siiﬁ?

2. Dacuments related to the arrival ar’;d storage at SRS of the last shipment of non-pit
plutonium from Hanford.

3. Documents reflecting the quantity of the overall ambuni and number of containers of
- non-pit plutonium shipped from Hanford and received at SRS, including the amoum in
e -thif; ias‘c shspment and the ﬁumber of contamers _ -

4. Documents on the 5hspment from Hanford and receipt at SRS of the first shipment of
Fast Flux Test Famisty {FTF) unirradiated fuel, This request covers any nonconformance
reports {NCRs} and any “Authorization to Ship Request forms.”

5. Arepresentative sample of photos, in electronic form, of: a) the truck(s}) involved in the

shigment of the non-pit plutonium, bj non-pit plutonium shipping containers and-
~ storage in K-Area of those containers and ¢} photos of the FF’{ F cask{& and transport
N ehlcle{s)
Thank you very much for yo urt’iméiy attention to this FOIA request.

Hyouhave further questions or want to discuss this request, please contact me at your
convenience via telephone at 803-834-3084 or via e-mail at tomclements328@cs.com.

Smcere
Eem C!emeng )

ce: Robert Guild, £sq.
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Morris, Alexander

From: pauline.conner@srs.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:22 PM

To: Marris, Alexander; dorothy_c_riehle@rl.gov; Becknell, Carolyn
Subject: FOIA Request from Tom Clements, Friends of the Earth

Attachments: SR-09-028.pdf

Tom Clements asked that | forward his FOIA request to your office for processing. Based on his justification for a
fee waiver, DOE-SRS plans to waive all allowable fees associated with the processing of his request.

Thanks -- Pauline






INPUT

11720 Plaza America Dr. Suite 1200
Reston, VA 20191

703-707-4061

July 7, 2009
ATTN: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT JUL
U.S. Department of Energy SO 1
1000 Independence Avenue, SW MEHCMU_ 6 20&9 O
Washington, DC 20585 Wy
REMEW 2
RE: CIOSP2i FOIA; INPUT FOIA ID REP‘?ODU%

Good Afternoon,

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, as amended, and as implemented by
the Freedom of Information Act Program 32 C.F.R. part 286, we hereby requestStatements of Work
fqrjthe following Task Orders:

e A-TEK, Inc. Contract #26301D0084:
o (Task Order: 26301 D0084 -DOE-NNSA-2003-C-2229 awarded on 5/28/20033
o (" Task Order; 26301 D0084 -DOE-NNSA-2006-C-2487awarded on 6/6/2006_)

Your response is respectfully requested within 20 working days of your receipt of this letter (32 C.F.R.
289.29 (e)). If any requested record contains information determined to be exempt from disclosure under
FOIA Exemptions 1-9, 32 C.F.R. 286.15, it is further requested that nonexempt portions thereof be
released. 32C.F.R. 286.29 (d). We are aware of the fee schedule set forth in 32 C.F.R. 286.35 and hereby
agree to assume all reasonable costs or searching and reproduction. However please contact me if the
fees for complying with this request exceed $100. I may be reached at ¢ccanada@input.com or 703-
707-3568 should you have any further questions. Thank you for your time and kind attention.

==

Very respectfully,

Corionna Canada ,

CIOSP2i FOIA Letter 20.doc Pagelof1l Confidential/Proprietary — INPUT

FOLA - 2009 -0005 10






FOIA-2009-000577

7/16/2009
The Secretary
From: Cindy Womer , my e e e
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 8:57 PM T P
To: The Secretary
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
The Secretary .

U.S. Department of Energy nh/sﬁ, JUL 1 620@‘;

1000 Independence Ave., SW

2
. G%S&H
Washington, D.C. 20585 Cy
‘Efm

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Secretary:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I hereby request(;opies of the
records during the last ten years regarding how many property owners have had their
property rights terminated as a result of a utility company exercising their right to
access their property./ Please also provide records of any property owners during the last
ten years who have successfully been able to retain their rights to their property, where
the utility had to relocate their equipment.

As the FOIA requires, please release all reasonably segregable nonexempt portions of
documents.

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a
college student at ) ) and this request is being made for credit
in my Business Law class. I request a waiver of all fees for this request. If you
estimate there will be fees associated with this request, please contact me by email at
cynthia.womer@mymail.centralpenn.edu prior to fulfilling this request.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at the email listed
above. I also am requesting to have expedited processing of this request to comply with
the time constraints of my law class. I look forward to receiving your response. Thank
you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

(cindy womsT) ? M

FOTA -2064 00057



http://cynthia.womer9mymail.centralpenn.edu

MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle



MORRISA

Rectangle





		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000577
 7/16/2009






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA [foia@foia.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 8:31 AM

To: Morris, Alexander; Marcy_J_Aplet-zelen@rl.gov
Subject: Re: New 2009 FOIA Request -

Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Infqrmation Act, I hereby request a
copy of the followfﬁ@‘@(‘:ﬁﬁéﬂtwfdeﬁ%iﬁedr-LO_WDEBPQQQ@Q“___

1) Contract -
If you have any questions please contact me. I agree toc pay reasonable foia fees, however,
please notify me if these fees exceed $55.00 for approval.

Thanks, =--- Jeff Stachewicz, Esquire, c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.0O. Box 368, Depew, New York,
14043 Tel: (716) 608-0800, ext 502

R -- Recovery Action: Project Management Support HELHR? _
&

Notice Date %

7/6/2009

Notice Type

Award Notice

Contracting Office

Department of Energy, Federal Locations, All DOE Federal Contracting Offices, Varicus,
Various leocations, 20585

ZIF Code

20585

Solicitation Number

0B9EMOO00987

Archive Date

8/6/2009

Point of Contact

Marcy J. Aplet-Zelen, Phone: 5093768510

E~Mail Address

Marcy J Aplet-~zelen@rl.gov

EATA -G -0005 74 \





(Marcy J Aplet-zelenfrl.gov)

Small Business Set-Aside

N/A

Award Number

DE-BP0000598

Award Date

7/1/2009

Awardee

Navarro Research and Engineering, Inc., 669 Emory Valley Rd., Cak Ridge,
Tennessee 37830, United States

Award Amount

$72,833.97

Description

RECOVERY ACTION: THIS NOTICE IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATICN PURPOSES ONLY. THIS
OPPORTUNITY IS AVAILABLE ONLY TC THE CONTRACTOR UNDER THE BLANKET PURCHEASE
AGREEMENT DE-AB0O6-08RL14871, DUNS # 005929810. This is a time-and-materials
contract. This procurement was not awarded as a fixed-price contract because
it was not possible at the time of award of the contract te estimate
accurately the extent or duration of the work or to anticipate costs with
any reasonable degree of confidence. The high degree of complexity and
uniqueness of the requirement to the Government did not make a fixed-price
contract suitable (FAR16.601(c)). This BPA call is for Bmerican Recovery and
Reinvestment Act project management support for the Contract Administration
Team and to the Integrated Project Teams to assist with the ARRA work scope
acceleration in the Central Plateau.

Web Link
FBCO.gov Permalink

<https://www.fbo.gov/spg/DOE/PAM/HQ/Awards/DE-BF0000598. html>
(https://www. fbo.gov/spg/DOE/PAM/HQ/Awards/DE-BPC00C598 . html)






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4;54 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

~Nameu~Raﬂé&};vawGh;g§§§L—— -

Organization: . JUL 1 6 2009 0’7
Address: ER 2HOURSSE‘|

Phone:
FAX:
Email:
Record Description:
ég;structured/forbearance loan agreement between New Energy Corp. South Bend, IN and D.O.E.
which was clecsed on June 5, 200_@

Preferred Form or Format: PDF

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking infermation for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay all applicable fees.

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOLA -2009 -000574
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WIOITiSs, Alexanaer

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 2:48 PM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name 3 John Ricg:]

Organization:

Address: B % ‘/0/‘ ,

Phone: )
FAX: HHEE
Email: %

Record Description:

I am a graduate student at pursuing an MBA and an MS focused on
clean technology, and looking at evaluating energy storage and state of the industry. I
would like to request electronic(ﬁbpies of the applications made by all of the battery
manufacturing companies who submitted applicaticens to DOE under the Electric Drive Vehicle
Battery and Component Manufacturing Initiative, funding opportunity DE-FOA-0000026 I
would like to see these records as a student of clean technologies as a potential research

area
Preferred Form or Format: electronic {CD)

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this reguest
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOA - 2009 - 000 5%
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June 2, 2009

Freedom of Information Act Officer % 2 4/! 1 3

Office of Public Affairs/FOIA

"Cb%
Email: foiofficer@doeal.gav - %
via: electronic mail and U.S. mail

Re: Freedom of Information Act request regatdin@eryilium activities at
LLNL

To Whom It May Concern:
This is a request undet the Freedom of [nformation Act (FOIA).

I would like to formally request copies of all records concerning occupational
exposures to beryllium at Lawrence Livermote National Laboratory (LLNL), since 2000.
This request includes, but is not limited to, any records regarding the exposure of LLNL
workers to beryllium at the labotatory; any records regarding the exposure of contract
workers with GSE Construction to beryllium at LLNL; any records regarding notification of
LLNL workets and the contract workets with GSE Construction of their possible exposure
to beryllium; any records regarding I.L.INI.’s Chronic Beryllium Disease Prevention Program
and current and former worker medical surveillance programs; any audits or investigations of
beryllium operations and activities at LI.NL; memotanda; agency publications; and
correspondence, whether in hard copy or electronic form. Correspondence includes, but is
not limited to, letters, notes, electronic mail messages (and attachments), and phone logs or
notes.

Tri-Valley CAREs requests that the records it seeks be provided in hard copy
and electronic formats. Tri-Valley CAREs would like to receive the requested
records on a CD-ROM, provided this will not occasion a significant delay in the
processing of this request.

In1he event that access 10 any of the requested records 1s dened, please note
that FOIA provides that “[a]ny teasonably segregable portion of a record shall be
provided to any petson requesting such recotd after deletion of the portions which
are exempt undet [FOIAL” 5 U.S.C. § 552(b). Tri-Valley CAREs thetefore requests
that it be provided with all non-exempt portions of the requested records that are
reasonably segregable. Tri-Valley CAREs further requests that you describe the
deleted material in detail and specify the statutory basis for the denial, as well as your
reasons for believing that the alleged statutory justification applies in each instance.

FOTA - 2009-000591





Please separately state your reasons for not invoking your discrefionaty powets to
release the requested documents in the public intetest. Such statements will be

helpful in deciding whether to appeal an adverse determination and in formulating
arguments in case an appeal is taken. The agency’s written justfication might also
help to avoid unnecessary hnganon Of course, Tri-Valley CARESs reserves its right
o ion of any information.

Tr-Valley CAREs requests a waiver of all fees for this FOIA request, ~
Disclosure of the requested information to Tri-Valley CARE:s is in the public interest
because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the
operations or activifies of the government and is not primarily in our commercial
interest. Tri-Valley CARFEs meets the fee waiver criteria set forth in 10 C.FR. §
1004.9:

1. Whether the subject of the requested records concetns the “opetations or
activities of the government.”

The National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA) and its operations and
activiies—including occupational exposures to besyllium at LLNI.—are operanons and
activities of the government.

2. Whether the disclosure is “likely to contribute” to an understanding of
government operations or activites.

Further information regarding occupational exposutes to beryllium at LLNL will
contribute to an understanding of government operations and activities. This information
concerns LLNL’s handling of beryllium, a carcinogenic metal used in nuclear weapons wotk.
Recently, a number of LLNL workers and contract workets with GSE Construction have
been exposed to beryllium. Exposure to beryllium dust can lead to beryllium sensitivity and
chronic beryllium disease, an incutable and potentally fatal respiratory disease; and, indeed,
some LLNL workers and contract workers with GSE Construction have developed
beryllium sensitivity ot chronic beryllium disease. Disclosure of the requested records will
contribute to an understanding of LLNL opetations and activities that impact worker health
and the adequacy of the laboratory’s programs to protect wotker health.

3. What contribution to an understanding by the general public will result from
disclosure?

Tri-Valley CAREs uses information obtained through FOIA to help the general
public and othets understand the operations and activities of the government, specifically
NNSA and its LLNL. Tri-Valley CAREs publishes a monthly newsletter, circulated free of
chatge to interested parties. Information obtained from FOIA requests is used in the
newsletter to increase public undersranding of NINSA operations and activities, and it is
expected that information obtained through this request will be used in our newsletter.





In addition, Tri-Valley CAREs uses informaton derived from FOIA in its fact sheets,
reports, and other materials that are disttibuted, like our newsletter, to the media, elected
officials, regulatory agencies othet organiZations and the general public. Information is also
av allable on the orgamzauOﬂ s web site at 1;];p [ /www.trivalleycares.org. Moreover,

information provided by ly by local, regional, and national
media.

‘Tri-Valley CAREs seeks these records in order to inform the public about impottant
government operations and activities. Again, this information concerns occupational
exposures to beryllium at LLNL, exposures that may lead to serious—and potentially fatal—
health impacts. Among the incidents coveted by this request is one in which LLNL waited
five months to inform nearly 200 contract wotkers with GSE Construction of their exposure
to beryliilum during the retrofitting of a machine shop. Subsequent testing has found that
sore of these exposed contractors developed beryllium sensitivity. LLNL also allowed its
own employees 1o continue working in the machine shop, despite two separate rounds of
tests that revealed the presence of the toxic metal in the building. This is particularly
troubling because continued exposure to beryllium after becoming sensitive to the metal
increases the chances of deve]opmg chronic beryllium disease. In another incident, a worker
who had previously tested pobitive for beryllium sensitivity was permitted to enter 2 building
thar had elevated beryllum 1evels Through disclosure of the requestcd records—with
subsequent analysis and dissemnination by Tti-Valley CAREs—the public will gain an
understanding of the impacts to worker health associated with nuclear weapons
development activites at LLNL The public will also gain a deeper understanding of the
adequacy of LLNL’s programs to protect worker health.

By obtaining these records, Tr-Valley CAREs will benefit the public and contribute
to its understanding of our government’s nuclear weapons opetations and activities. This is
the organization’s mission, as laid out in its articles of incorporation and reflected by its
status as a2 501{c)(3) nonprofit organization.

4. Whether the disclosure is likely to contribure “significantly” to public
understanding of government opetations ot activities.

Disclosute of the requested records will contribute significantly to public
understanding of LLNL'’s unfortunate tole in the exposure of both its employees and
contractors to beryllinm, some of whom have already developed beryllium sensitivity or
chronic beryllium disease. The requested records will detail the extent of the problem, the
sufficiency of LLNL’s programs to protect worket health, and the adequacy of the
laborarory’s response, including possible negligence in failing to timely inform LLNL
workers and the contract workers with GSE Construction of the presence of beryllium in
the areas where they were working,

Additionally, Tri-Valley CAREs has the means (see #3 above) and the track recotd to
be “likely to contribute “significantly’ to public vnderstanding.”





5. Whether the requester has 2 commercial interest that would be furthered by
the requested disclosure.

This is not applicable in the case of Tti-Valley CAREs. As mentioned, I'ti-

Valley CAREs is a 501{c)(3) public bencfit otganization— We provide the information

to the public free of charge.
6. Whether a commercial interest is “primary.”
This is not applicable to Tri-Valley CAREs. We have no profit motive.

In light of the above, Tti-Valley CAREs requests a fee waiver for the
disclosure of this information.

Access to the requested records should be granted within twenty (20) working
days from the date of your receipt. Failute to respond in a timely manner shall be
vicwed as a denial of this request and Tti-Valley CARFs may immediately file an
administrative appeal or seek judicial relief. Thank you in advance for your prompt

reply.

@()bert Schwartz

aff Attorney
Td-Valley CAREs
2582 Old First Street
Livermore, CA 94551
Phone: (925) 443-7148
Fax: (925) 443-0177

rob@,u:ivaﬂeycares.g;g






FOIA 99-00216-K
Rec'd Jun 09 2009

Becknell, Carolyn

From: Rob Schwartz [rob@trivalleycares.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2008 12:38 PM

To: (G) FOIA Services

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
[ Attachmants: tENtBeryttium Recordsdoe

LLNL Beryltium

Records.doc (44...
To Whom It May Concern:

I have attached a Freedom of Information Act request. I am also sending the Fame request
via U.S. mail. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks.

Sincerely,
Rob Schwartz

Robert Schwartz

Staff Attorney .

Tri-Valley CAREs

2582 0ld First Street
Livermore, CA 94551

Phone: (925) 443-7148

Fax: (925) 443-0177
http://www.trivalleycares.org/

PRIVILEGE AND CCNFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law as attorney-
client and work-product confidential or otherwise confidential communications If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified| that any
disseminatioen, distribution, or copying of this communication or other use of|a
transmission received in error 1is strictly.prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, immediately notify me at (925) 443-7148.






Page 1 of 1

Morris, Alexander

From: Laney, Karen [KLaney@doeal.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:27 PM
To: Morris, Alexander
Subject: Transfer FOIA 09-00216-K, Tri-Valley CAREs

Attachments: Tri-Valley CARESs request 6-9-09.pdf
Hi Chris.

Robyne Johnston, HS-1 spoke with Carolyn this moming about subject request. LSO/LLNL discussed
the request with Robyne, and she notified us that she would have some responsive requests.

T am transferring the request to you for HS-1 to work; attached is a PDF copy. LASO/LLNL will
continue to work their part of the request. Please respond directly to the requester about any records
HS-1 may provide.

Thank you.

Karen Laney

Information Programs Specialist
Office of Public Affairs

Phone: (505) 845-5310

Fax:  (505)284-7573

SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 11:06 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name: rr{al"_y'x"x Eob -ﬁ

beck )
Organization: Layser & Freiwald, P.C % JUL 132@9

Address: it¥4 u -
L Sﬁﬁm /C7
1500 Walnut Street, 18th floor Pe,
Philadelphia, PA 19102 &£
Phone: 215-875-8000 | %
FAX: 215-875-7585
Email: kb@layserfreiwald.com
Record Description:
(5;cuments pertaining to the Exelon Generation Company's Morris, IL facility and the
Unitech Services Group's facility located in Morris, IL.’I am specifically reqguesting

documents which deal with the facilities' operations a releases.

The addresses are as follows:
Exelon Generation Group: 6500 N. Dresden Rd, Mcrris, IL 60450

Unitech Services Group: 1006 Third Avenue, Morris, IL 60450
Preferred Form or Format:
Type 0f Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay &all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

EOTA -2000 - 000282






FOIA-2009-000583

. 7/17/2009
Morris, Alexander
From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 6:10 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(Gregory D. Provenzano‘>
Organization: Columbia Legal Services
Address:

711 Capitol Way S., #304
Olympia, WA 98501

Phone: 360-943-6585 ext. 227

FAX: 360-754-4578

Email: Greg.Provenzano@Columbialegal.org
Record Description:

aAll 6;51ic comments that DOE received in response to the notice of rulemaking it proposed
concerning the Weatherization Assistance Program for Low-Income Fersons and published in
the Federal Register May 21, ZOQEB 74 Federal Register 23804, RIN 1904-AB-97.

Preferred Form or Format: Electronic pdf

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100.00

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOIA-2009-0005383
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:37 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nam@ura Strickle?

OrganizationT CBS Kews

Address:

Attn: Laura Strickler
CBS News

2020 M St. NW
Washington DC 20039

Phone: 202-457-1597

FAX: 202-457-1577

Email: stricklerl@cbsnews.com
Record Description:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Informaticn Act 5US €552, I request access to the
following documents:

Cz%pies of all congressional correspondence between the Department of Energy and any member
of Congresg:raPéﬁﬂii_membex_ai_ﬂnng£§§s(ﬁétween February 19, 2009 and July 17, 200%3

Preferred Form or Format: electronic/pdf H Ii M"“‘“‘L‘-
Type of Requester (if provided): (S\thﬂ!w AQ{' 110 8‘1‘11”—(!.&11

A representative of the news media affiliated with CBS News and the regquest is made as
part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media (if provided):

Other: Network Televisiocn

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver cor Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operations or activities of the government."

Seeking information about Cengressional communication with the Dept cf Energy

2. The informative wvalue of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute” to an understanding of government coperations or activities.

It will show how members of Cengress interact with the Department of Energy
3. The contribution te¢ an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclesure, taking intce account your ability and intent tc disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

TOLA- 2009 - ODCH8Y





I am a member of the media.

4., The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or

activities.

Release of the informaticn is in the public interest because it will contribute
significantly to public understanding of government activities and operations.

6. The primary interest in disclesure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the reguester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in

disciosure, that disclosure 1§ "primarily 1n theé commerclial 1nterest Of the regquester.”

Release of the informaticn is in the public interest because it will centribute
significantly to public understanding of government activities and operations.

Expedited Processing:

I believe a compelling need exists toc warrant expedited processing because there is:

an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating

information}
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

Please provide expedited review of this request which concerns a matter of urgency. As a
journalist I am primarily engaged in disseminating information.






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hg.doe.gov

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2009 2:13 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

NameW _Stephen L. Skal )
a (j n ala } Oren Lﬂbz 2

. . ’ N
Organization: =

Address: cxfﬁ
HEE, 09

Phone:

FAX:

Email:

Record Description:

Following is a FOIA regquest from the US Department of Energy. Please provide documents in
electronic form if possible. Also, 1t is acceptable to provide links to any reported
posted on the DOE web site if such documents provide the information requested. One
document request is to state policy requiring release of epidemiological data and if
release of epidemiological data is released only if requested through a FOIA request. If
the DOE policy requires release of epidemiological data though request for such data made
by means other than a FOIA request, I then request that my FOIA request for
epidemiclogical data be exempt from fees in fulfilling that portion of my FOIA regquest.

I have divided my request for documents into four categories that are listed below.

The following request fqrE;Mummnts related to DOE policy and procedures regarding health
privacy cf employees at DOE national labeoratories and of policy applying to employees _of
national laboratories that develop disability while employed at a national laboratory

1) Provide procedure or policy documents regarding dissemination of protected health
informaticn as defined in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPPA).
Procedure and policy documents requested should specifically include DOE rules and
regulations concerning:

a. Limitations or conditions for managers of employees working at DOE national
laberateries to obtain personal and protected health informaticon on an employee.

b. Policy and procedures, if any, that prevent management at DOE-run national
laborateories from using personal and protected health information to discriminate against
employees.

2) Policy and procedures regarding the ability to terminate an employee at a DOE
naticnal laboratory due to health cenditions. Specifically, list policy or procedures
regarding termination and/or job reassignment and/or eligibility to disability benefits if
an employee develops a medical condition resulting in revocation of security clearance

under criteria H.

The following request for documents related to DOE policy and procedures requiring

employees of the DOE and employees working at DOE national laboratories to report

incidents of harassment and/cr work place violence to authorities at DOE national
laboratories and to the DOE office of health, safety and security.

1) Provide policy and procedure documents that list a definition and examples for
workplace violence and harassment that are accepted by the DOE. The policy and procedure
document is expected to provide a clear means of determining if a particular incident is

to be classified as harassment or work place violence.

2) Provide procedure and policy documents that require employees to report cbserved OIJ/,

=514~ OO0 D 5RE QW
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incidents harassment and/or workplace violence,

3) Provide policy documents that state requirements for national laboratories to
provide training on prevention of harassment.
43 Provide requirements of DOE national laborites to report incidents of harassment and

work place violence either individually or in an annual report to the DOE Cffice of Health
Safety and Security.

5) Provide procedures to audit compliance at DOE naticnal laboratories of compliance to
reporting requirements of harassment and workplace violence.
6) Provide documents that state how a DOE contractor is to consider work place violence

as an injury when an employee is misses work or is hospitalized after being a victim of
harassment or viclence in the workplace.
(CIT T Y L] ROE o1

73 Frovide regquirements of DOE amd/or KNSAE investigatersemployvedat the BOEox
contracted by the DOE to report any incidents of harassment or workplace vioclence cor any
other violations of DOE or federal statute regulations that are uncovered in the course of
any lnvestigations by NNSA or the DOE Office of Hearings and Appeals to the Office of
Health Safety and Security.

Following reguest for documentation related to DOE epidemiclogical research and data on
special health risks to DOE employees that hold security clearance. In particular
documents that show an increased risk of developing anxiety, paranoia or any other mental
condition as a result of holding a security clearance or working in an employment location
with a high level of surveillance

1) Provide any reports or documents investigating the risk of developing anxiety,
paranoia or any other mental illness among employees of the DOE or of DOE national
laboratories that hold security clearance and work on secured facilities.

2) Provide number of incidents per year for the last 10 years of physiological illness
due to from work-related stress or other factors related to emplcyment at a secured
facility. Include incidents for both DOE employees and DOE contractors employed at
national laboratories. Provide the total number of DOE employees and contractors for each
yvear of the last 10 years so to allow determination of incidents per capita.

3) Provide the number per year for the last 10 years of DOE employees and DOE
contractors employed at national laboratories that report seeking treatment for a
rhysiological illness. Provide the total number of DOE employees and contractors for each
year of the last 10 years so to allow determination of incidents per capita.

4) Provide any reports or documents showing the trend of security infractions and
violations involving recording and transmitting devices such as MP3 players, cell phones
and digital cameras. Specifically, provide DOE documents that list both reported security
violations and an estimate of unreported security vielations invelving such devices per
year for the last 10 years. Provide the total number of DOE employees and contractors for
each year of the last 10 years so0o to allow determination cf incidents per capita. Data
from unreported security viclations would necessarily require a data cocllecting effort
cutside the standard security reporting process.

5) Provide documents that list any policies and/or procedures requiring the Department
of Health, Safety and Security to collect data for the purpose of epidemiclogical research
from security investigations where security concerns are due to criteria H.

G) Provide policy and procedure documents that state requirements for the DOE or DOE
employees to reply to a reguest for epidemiological data made by a US citizen through
correspondence to the DOE other than a FIOA request.

Following request for documentation related t© DOE policy and procedures for recording
illness and injury events at national laboratories and audit policies and requirements to
ensure injury are properly reported to the DOE Office of Health Safety and Security.

1) Provide a list of all illness and injury reports submitted by Sandia National
Laboratory in 2007 to CAIRS (Computerized Accident/Incident Reporting System). Report
must list the number of injury incidents in 2007, a description of all injuries and any
loss of work or hospitalization resulting from injury.

2) Provide a list of all safety incidents occurring in Sandia National Laboratory in
2007 and 2008 entered to the DOE’s Corrective Action Management Program.

33 Provide the name and contact information of any auditors independent of the DOE that
audit that the DOE is in compliance with all regulations published by CHSA.

4) Provide the latest audit report certifying that the DOE Office of Health and Safety
is in compliance of all regulations published by OSHA.

5) Provide the lasted audit report from an auditor independent of the DCE certifying
that Sandia Natiocnal Laboratory is in compliance of all regulations published by OSHA.

6) Provide specific audit procedures to determine if a DOE contractor is in compliance

2





with CAIRS reporting requirements. For example, when auditing employee time lost to
injury or illness, the audit procedure may require inspection of time lost due to illness,
injury and disability for any reason and compare to the time lost reported by the
contractor as due to a work-related incident and then audit justification for any
differences. The documentation requested is expected to list specific audit techniques
similar to that in the example.

Sincerely,
Stephen Skala

Preferred Form or Format: electronic

Type of Requester {if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 8:31 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

S ondaMorote 1 W/ P
CRERECIORAa IoTeTE ] I ( 0 zm

Organization: Schroeter Goldmark & Bender
~,
Address: dOMMERCIAL«

810 Third Ave, Suite 500

. ‘qu
Seattle, WA 98104 (’EW&%

Phone: 206-622-8000
FAX:
Email: moretz@sgb-law.com
Reccrd Description:
Ccontracts foEJthe foﬁiﬁwingﬁzm@anies at the Hanford Nuclear Facility in Richland, WA for
the vyears 1960 to 15980 cggphtel Power Corp. and Johnsen Controls, Inc]
Preferred Form cr Format:
Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with & private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA - 2009 -00050k






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 8:28 PM
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request
Name :q:aonda Moret5 J(/(
o
Organization: Schroeter Goldmark & Bender OMMERCM 20 20
LES& - ‘%?(9
Address: RS 4
!:"?@4’&

§1C Third Ave, Suite 500 R
Seattle, WA 98104 EP@%

Phone: 206-622-8000
FAX:
Email: moretz@sgb-law.com

Record Description:

<:-E.:.r-t-'lployment Records for eﬁ]for contractor KAISER/HUICO at the Hanford Nuclear
Facility in Richland, WA $€or the yefrs 1962 - 1979

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

FOTA - 2009 -0005% !
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Morris, Alexander

From; FOIA-Central@hqg.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 8:20 PM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name: Rhonda Moretz

& L= 3 - E) T E = fr
Address: &%

810 Third Ave, Suite 500
Seattle, WA 98104

Phone: 206-622-8000

FRX:

Email: moretz@sgkb-law.com
Reccrd Description:
Alngontracts heldk%%the followingégbmpanies at the Hanford Nuclear Facility in Richland,
WA from 1960 to 18980(g Cﬁoffman University Industrial; Hoffman Industrial Huico; W. B.
Hoffman Inc.; HUICO Inc. and Hoffman Construction Company of Washingtoﬁ?

Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester (if provided);

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking informaticn for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I agree to pay all applicable fees.
Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOLA-2009 -000 582,






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA [foila@foia.com]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 10:42 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: Re: New 2009 FOIA Request - DEAC0576RL001830, for Pacific Northwest National
Laboratory (PNNL)

Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a
copy of the following documents identified to DEACO576RLO01830, for Pacific Northwest
Naticnal Laboratory (PNNL):

(1.(:}NSO letter to M. Kluse, PNNL, from R.M. Kilbury, "Ceontract No.
DE—ACOS—?GRLOlSBQ:} Request for Award Approval, Contract 53277, Purchase of Six {6)
Radiation Detection Straddle Carrier Units from Detector Networks International," dated

September 24, 2008

(2.) PNSC letter to M. Kluse, PNNL, frem R.M. Kilbury, "Contract No.
DE-AC05-76RLO1830 - Request for Issuance Approval " RFP53277 "™ Purchase of Radjation
Detection Straddle Carriers (RDSC Review/Approval,™ dated June 26,

2008 nre

r
If you have any questions please contact me. I agree tg pay reascnable fela fees, however,

please notify me if these fees exceed $55.00. Thanks!Cﬁbse Santo§,| ¢/c FOIA Group, Inc.,
P.0O. Box 368, Depew, New York, 14043 (716) 608~-0800, ext 502.

FOLA- 2009 ~0065%4






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 9:37 AM

To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name@gvid F Oﬁn JUL

Crgantzation:

202000 1
Address: QWEH« wo /

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Record Description:
[ihternal technical reports for DOE Grand Junction office with radiological monitering data
for the buildings on the site for the years 1984 through 1932] I believe documents were
entitled Annual Site Environmental Monitoring Reports, and were prepared by Bendix Field
Engineering Corporation (1984 - 1986), UNC Gectech [1987-1991) and Rust Geotech {1992). I
am specifically looking for annual radiological monitoring data (ambient air and wipe
samples) for Building 7.

Preferred Form or Format: electronic pdf

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

FOTA -2009 -000 590
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Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 12:57 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:(E%?n McLaughlih l

Organization: independent

Address:

Phone: %PFQ
FAX: JQ%
Email: %
Record Description:

A(égtailed account of all funds appropriated tc the Cffice of Science for bicfuel and
biocenergy research and development] This includes funds utilized bkoth within the agency
and funds cffered as outside gra or contracts. The account will document the funds from
legislation to implementation and be organized by year and managing program.The account
should include:

l.origin of funds (year appropriated and legislative authority) 2. managing program or
office,and subprogram(s} 3. nature of fund utilization site, ie. intraagency or ocutside
institution, listed by name 4. duration of funds appropriated, ie. length of grant, etc.

5. bioenergy sector funded, ie. biodiesel, cellulosic ethanol, etc.

€. geographic location of fund utilization, ie. national laboratory site or outside firm

Preferred Form or Format: PDF (electronic) AND paper

Type of Requester (if provided):

An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use.
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reducticn cf fees,.

Waiver or Reducticn of Fees Factors (if provided):

1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the
operaticons or activities of the government.”

The request concerns funds appropriated by the federal government for use by federal
agencies.

2. The informative value of the information tc be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely teo contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.

The request will significantly contribute to public awareness of the federal government's
biocenergy funding activities by consclidating financial informaticn and clarifying
announcements regarding funding of the Office of Science.

3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to

result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

FUTA -2000 -00059 | d
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The information will be disseminated on my personal blog,
"http://www. fueltofield.blogspot.com” and will be utilized by the Dogwood Alliance and
Scuthern Forest Network as nonprofit agencies as needed in public awareness campaigns.

4. The significance of the contribution tc public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or
activities.

As one of the primary agencies conducting research and development on biocenergy, the DOE's
Office of Science is of the highest public interest. By disclosure cof the reguested
information, the pubklic will be able to better understand the nature, direction, and scope
of the funds appropriated to the Office of Science for such research and development.

5. The existence and magnitude cof a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

I have absclutely no commercial interest in the regquest., I am neither paid for the
request, nor am I able to benefit financially from the disclosure of information in the

request.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the reqguester.”

The public interest is great, and there is ne commercial interest whatsoever.

Expedited Preocessing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Centrai@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:18 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Ryan McLaughlin

Organization: independent nn'IEH“ 0?
Address: ¢ HOURS SEAH
FHEE
' OOFQEEQ.

GEtg
Phone:
FAX:
Email:

Record Description:

An(gécount of all funding appreopriated for research and development of woody blcomass based
bicenergy and bicfuel programd,] including programs both within the DOE and ocutside of the
egency, including interagenc{ organizations such as but not limited to the Sungrant
Initiative. Regarding funds utilized within the agency, the report should include funds
managed as "earmarks", and within the EERE, Office of Science, interagency groups such as
the SunGrant Initiative and Biomass Resarch and Development Initiative, and any and all
other such programs and laboratories. Regarding those funds directed ocutside the agency,
the report should account feor all grants, loan guarantees, contracts, cost sharing, loans,
or any other related type of funding. The account should be comprehensive, and inclusive
of all woody biomass utilization programs within the DCE since 2005.
The account should list all managing programs and cffices between legislative
authorization and "on the ground" utilization, including subprograms and suboffices.
The account should be organized by major program office, such as EERE or Office of Science
and year appropriated. Additionally, the account should include:

1. amount of funds

2. terms of funds, ie. terms of loans or duration of grants 3. geographic location of
funding utilization, ie. laboratory location or outside institution location 4. type of
bioenergy funded, ie. cellulosic ethanol, bilodiesel, or any other appropriate
classification 5. description of the nature of research or development funded, 1ie,
private ethanol biorefinery, Genomics GTZ program, or any other appropriate classification
6. description of institution utilizing the funding, ie. Univeristy of North Carolina,
SunGrant Initiative, Range Fuels, llc, or any other appropriate institution

Preferred Focrm or Format: PDF {electrcnic) and Paper (by mail)

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
cperations or activities of the government.”

Yes, the request concerns federal funding.

1 o
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2. The informative value of the information to be disclcsed: Whether the disclosure is
"likely to contribute"” toc an understanding of government operations or activities.

The request will detail the funding activities related to woody biomass as managed by the
Department of Energy by clarifying budget data and organizing the data into an accessible
format.

3, The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter.

The information reguested will be disseminated both on my personal blog
"http://www.fueltofield.blogspot.com" and as needed by Dogwood Alliance and Southern
Forest Network, both nonprofit groups in Asheville, NC.

4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is
likely to contribute "significantly" £o public understanding of government operations or
activities.

The disclosure will make clear the DOE's funding for woody biomass research and
development by compiling historical funding data in an accessible, comprehensive, and
pertinent fashion. The disclosure will offer a significant body of data in one document in
order to allow the public to easily assess and understand the nature of the DOE's funding.

5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

There is no commercial interest whatscever. I will not preofit in any way from the request
process or the disclosure of requested information.

6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the reguester."

The primary interest is academic and perscnal. The information is related to a topic of

great national interest, and one that is often misunderstood. As such, the requested
information will allow the public to better understand the nature cof DOE funding free of

charge.
Expedited Preocessing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2008 11:47 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Name:[?larence Buffalo]
Organization: iMapData
Address:

1410 Spring Hill Rd
Ste 300

Phone: 703-761-4675

FAX: 703-760-9625

Email: cbuffalcf@imapdata.com
Record Description:

I would like to know if I could have access to a list of subcontractors who have contracts
with the US Department of Energy. I'm looking for the vendor name, vendor address,
contract award amount, contract name, and Duns Number for{subcontractors from Austrzlia.

If you don't specify the country status, could you send me all the subcontracteor data you
have for years(?OOO to 200%] Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Clarence Buffalo

iMapData, Inc

T03-76l1=4675

Preferred Form or Format: Excel

Type of Requester (if provided):

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:

I agree to pay up to a specified amcunt for fees. Enter amount 5 100
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justificaticn for Expedited Processing:

FOLA-2009 -000 547 W






Morris, Alexander

From: FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 4:24 PM N
To: FOIA-Central
Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request !.%
Cx
Name:Lplbert Gultjenaj -“\\\J"

Organization: Air Liguide America Specialty Gases, LLC
Address:

6141 Easton Road, PO Box 310
Plumsteadville, PA 18949-0310

Phone: (917) 324-5393

FAX: (215) 766-2426

Email: albert.guitjens€airliquide.com
Record Description:

Egurrent contract witﬁ]likely vendor
k.TS Wellco / Praxair™]

>DOE Site: Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory in Princeton, NJ

>Expiring likely on July 31, 2009
>CFor "Research & Industrial Grade Cylinder Gasij

Preferred Form cr Format: pdf via email please
Type of Requester (if provided}:

Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's
business.

Fees and Fee Waivers:
I regquest a waiver or reduction of fees.
Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided):

5. The existence and magnitude of & commercial interest: Whether the reguester has a
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so

By knowing the current pricing and terms of the existing cylinder gas contract, I am able
to justify a more competitive bid to PPPL for such products potentially resulting in a net
reduction of cost to PPPL & the DOE without a reduction or service or product quality.
Expedited Processing:;

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

*The RFQ is due for expedited delivery on July 28, 2009 and we were just informed of the
bid invitation yesterday, July 20, Z2009.

FOLA - 2009 -000 596 -






% May 20, 2009

D < "b[
epartment of Energy % 2 2
03

FOIA Officer
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Records Officer: “Ind
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Dan Lungren of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1979 to
Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Dan Lungren of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from

1/1/1979 to Present, or as far back as responsive records are mantained.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.

E’@ roder ]

oA 2009 -000549
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May 20, 2009

Department of Energy

FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Records Officer:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following records:

1. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Mary Bono Mack of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1998 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Mary Bono Mack of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1998 to Present.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.

Bae,
%‘m&é&_\
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
Brian Bilbray of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1995 to

Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Brian Bilbray of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1995 to Present.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.

N
d roder
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May 20, 2009

Department of Energy

FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W,

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
Ken Calvert of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1993 to
Present.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Ken Calvert of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from
1/1/1993 to Present.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.
B

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
David Dreier of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1981 to
Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
David Dreier of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from

1/1/1981, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.

dznf%l{rmierg
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
Dana Rohrabacher of California and the Department of Energy from 1/1/1989 to
Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

2. Copies of any electronic, written, or faxed correspondence between Congressman
Dana Rohrabacher of California’s House staff and the Department of Energy from

1/1/1989 to Present, or as far back as responsive records are maintained.

Pursuant to the statue, I will pay any reasonable fees for copying, searching, and
shipping. Please notify me if the costs will exceed $50.00.

Please contact me via email if you have any questions.
Be

roder
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_ LTimothy Kehrerj %

Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee

e 7
120 Maryland Ave, NE ’
Ry, (o

Washington DC 20002

(202) 224-2447 % ‘9%,
FOIA Officer Qs'

United States Department of Energy, ' OA/
1000 Independence Avenue S.W., Washington, DC 20585

June 23, 2009 \

I am requesting documents pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.5.C. §552 et seq. (“FOIA™), involvin
[_correspondence and other information requested by or provided to the following individualsEince January 1, 2003:

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

To Whom It May Concern:

% 4 . Michiucl Bennet, US Senator from Celorado (2009 — present)
& Robert Berinett; IS Séhator frém Utah (1993 = préserit)
* Barbara Boxer, US Senator from California (1993 — present)
¢ Jim Bunning, US Senator from Kentucky (1999 — prcscnt)
» Richard Burmr, US Senator frorﬁ North Carolina (2005 - present)
e Christopher Dodd, US Senator from Connecticut (1981 - present)
e Kirsten Gillibrand, US Senator from New York (2009 — present)
e Blanche Lincoln, US Senator from Arkansas (1999 — present)
s Harry Rewd, US Senator from Nevada (1987 — present)
e Arlen Specter, US Senator from Pennsylvania (1981 - present)

e David Vitter, US Senator from Louisiana (2005 — present)

Specifically, I am seeking all direct correspondence between these individuals and/or representatives from their
offices and the Department of Energy, including letters, reports, requests and other relevant material. T am not
seeking any secondary material such as phone logs, e-mails, notations of conversations and so on.

I also request that you state the specific legal and factual grounds for withholding any documents or portions of
documents, should you withhold any. Please identify each document that falls with scope of this request but is
withheld from release.

If requested documents are located in, or originated in, another installation or bureau, I would request that you
please refer this request or any relevant portion of this request to the appropriate installation or bureau.

To the extent that the information is available in electronic format, I would prefer to receive that information via
email or CD, particularly if providing the information reduces the time or expense involved. Otherwise, I will
expect to receive the information in paper form.

To help assess my status for copying and mailing fees, please note that I am gathering information for research
purposes and not for commercial activities. Iam willing to pay all reasonable costs incurred in locating and

A AN eSO F C) 4“3,;[0"'





duplicating these materials. Please contact me prior to processing to approve any fees or charges incurred in excess
of $150.

Thank you for your cooperation with this request. I am willing to discuss ways to make this request more

manageable to your office. Please do not hesitate to contact me at the number above or on my direct line at (202)
485-3108 or at Kehrer@dscc.org.

Sincerely,

. i
/ﬂ /

Timothy Kehrer

Researcher





Timothy Kehrer

Democratic Senatonal Campaign Committee
120 Maryland Ave, NE

Washington DC 20002

(202) 2242447

FOIA Officer
United States Department of Energy,
1000 Independence Avenue S.W ., Washington, DC 20585

June 23, 2009

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

To Whom 1t May Concem:

I am requesting documents pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552 et seq. (“FOIA™), involving
L‘:conespondencéfand other information requested by or provided to the following individualsz‘since January 1, 2003 j'

R &,:.WSMN

Roy Blunt, Member of the House of Representatives from Missouri (1997 — present)
. Mike Castle, Member of the House of Representatives from Delaware (1993 — present)
s Dean Heller, Member of the House of Representatives from Nevada {2007 — present)
+ Paul Hodes, Member of the House of Representatives from New Hampshire {2007 — present)
e Peter T. King, Member of the House of Representatives from New York (1993 - present)
»  Mark Kirk, Member of the House o Representatives from Illinois (2001 — present)
¢ Ron Klein, Member of the House of Representatives from Florida (2007 — present)
* Charles Melancon, Member of the House of Representatives from Louisiana (2005 — present)
¢ Robert Simmons, former Member of the House of Representatives from Connecticut (2001 — 2007)

e PatrickJ. Toomey, Member of the House of Representatives from Pennsylvania (1999 - 2005)

Specifically, I am seeking all direct correspondence between these individuals and/or representatives from their
offices and the Department of Energy, including letters, reports, requests and other relevant material, 1 am not
secking any secondary material such as phone logs, e-mails, notations of conversations and so on.

I also request that you state the specific legal and factual grounds for withholding any documents or portions of
documents, should you withhold any. Please identify each document that falls with scope of this request but is
withheld from release.

If requested documents are located in, or originated in, another installation or burean, 1 would request that you
please refer this request or any relevant portion of this request to the appropriate installation or bureau.

To the extent that the information is available in electronic format, I would prefer to receive that information via
email or CD, particularly if providing the information reduces the time or expense involved. Otherwise, 1 will
expect to receive the information in paper form.

To help assess my status for copying and mailing fees, please note that | amn gathering information for research
purposes and not for commercial activities. I am willing to pay all reasonable costs incurred in locating and





duplicating these materials. Please contact me prior to processing to approve any fees or charges incurred in excess
of $150.

Thank you for your cooperation with this request. 1 am willing to discuss ways to make this request more
manageable to your office. Please do not hesitate to contact me at the number above or on my direct line at (202)

485-3108 or at Kehrer@dsce.org.

Sincerely,

ey

Timothy Kehrer ’
Researcher






OJbazghi, Joan

From: FOIA-Central@hqg.doe .gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 10:24 AM
To: FOIA-Central

Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request

Nameé Mike Nartker '

Organization: Weapons Complex Monitor
Address:

4455 Connecticut Ave. NW

Suite A-700

Washington, DC 20008

Phone: 202-296-2814 ext. 106

FAX: 202-296-2805

Email: nartker@exchangemonitor.com

Reccerd Descripticon:

Thed workforce level, including subcontractors, of Paducah Remediation Services, LLC as of

July 1, 2009.
Preferred Form or Format:

Type of Requester {(if provided):

A representative of the news media affiliated with Weapons Complex Monitor and the request
is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use.

Type of Media {if provided):
Other: Trade Publication
Fees and Fee Waivers:

I request a waiver or reduction of fees.

Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors [(if provided):

Expedited Processing:

Specific Justification for Expedited Processing:

FOTA -2009-000 .0/
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7/29/2009
Morris, Alexander
From Ken Vogel [kvogel@politico.com) SEIENT' FiC/en,
. B O [R8
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 4:17 PM 0 FREE Faq OT’ON
To: Morris, Alexander; FOIA-Central = VD,
Subject: POLITICO FOIA request 2

Please use this version of my FOIA request to replace the cne I just sent.
Thanks and sorry for the mix-up,
Ken

To Whom It May Concern:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552).

I request that a copy of the following documents be provided to me:

1 —CZLy and all waivers granted to Department of Energy political appointees who were
appointed during the Obama administration to President Obama’s Executive Order 134;§l
(Ethics Commitments By Executive Branch Personnel), including but not limited to w&iIvers
to Section 1, paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7. I am seeking waivers issued to both
appointees who were registered as lobbyists under the Lobbying Disclosure Act and to
appointees who were not registered as lobbyists.

2 — Any and all letters of recusal signed by Obama administration Department of Energy
political appointees barring or clearing them to participate in “particular matter[s]” or
“specific issue area([s]” directly and substantially related to their former clients or
employers, as set forth in President Obama’s Executive Order on Ethics Commitments By
Executive Branch Personnel. I am seeking letters of recusal issued to both appointees who
were registered as lobbyists under the Lobbying Disclosure Act and to appointees who were
not registered as lobbyists.

3 - Any and all communications received from or sent to The White House, the Obama
administration Department of Energy appointees in question or their representatives by
employees of the Department of Energy related to waivers or letters of recusal pursuant to
President Obama’s Executive Order on Ethics Commitments By Executive Branch Personnel,
including, but not limited to, emails, notes, letters and phone messages sent by, or
received from, the White House Special Counsel for Ethics Norman L. Eisen.

4 — Any and all communications received from or sent to the employers or business partners
of Obama administration political appecintees by employees of the Department of Energy
related to determining the “particular matter(s]” and “specific issue area{s]” on which
the appointees worked, as well as the clients for which they worked.

I am a reporter for POLITICO — a newspaper publishing five days per week and website
updated 24 hours a day, seven days a week — and this request is made as part of news
gathering. I request expedited processing of this request because it concerns a matter of
urgency: public trust in President Obama's pledge to implement the most ethical
administration ever.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by
reference to specific exemptions of the Act. Please release all segregable portions cof
otherwise exempt material.

Please let me know if there is anything I can do to make this request easier or faster to
process. As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely
value, I would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone (703.647.7985) or email
(kvogel@politico.com) if you have gquestions regarding this request.

Sincerely,
Ken

Toim - 2009 - o062





Kenneth P, VogeD

POLITICO

1100 Wilson Blvd., 6th floor
Arlington, VA 22209

www.politico.com



http://www.politico.com
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